
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
 

 Monday, September 12, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. 
Napa County Board of Supervisors Chambers, 1195 Third Street, 3rd floor, Napa, CA  

 

 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call  
 
2. Public Comment 

In this time period, anyone may address the Board of Directors regarding any subject over which the Board has 
jurisdiction but which is not on today’s posted agenda. In order to provide all interested parties an opportunity to speak, 
time limitations shall be at the discretion of the President. As required by Government Code, no action or discussion will 
be undertaken on any item raised during this Public Comment period. 

Brent Randol 
Director, Ward Three 

 

 
  

General Information 
 

Agenda items will generally be considered in the order indicated below, except for Set Matters, which will be considered at the time 
indicated. Agenda items may from time to time be taken out of order at the discretion of the President. 
 
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. Assistive listening devices and interpreters are available through the District Secretary. 
Requests for disability related modifications or accommodations, aids, or services may be made to the Secretary's office no less than 48 
hours prior to the meeting date by contacting 707.259.8603. 
 
Any member of the audience desiring to address the District on a matter on the Agenda, please proceed to the rostrum and, after 
receiving recognition from the President, give your name, address, and your comments or questions. In order that all interested parties 
have an opportunity to speak, please be brief and limit your comments to the specific subject under discussion. Time limitations shall be 
at the discretion of the President. 
 
State law requires agency officers (Directors and Officers) to disclose, and then be disqualified from participation in, any proceeding 
involving a license, permit, or other entitlement for use, if the officer has received from any participant in the proceeding an amount 
exceeding $250 within the prior 12 month period. State law also requires any participant in a proceeding to disclose on the record any 
such contributions to an agency officer.  
 
All materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors which are provided to a 
majority or all of the members of the Board by Board members, staff or the public within 72 hours of but prior to the meeting will be 
available for public inspection, on and after at the time of such distribution, in the NCRPOSD Office at 1195 Third Street, Suite 210, 
Napa, California 94559, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., except for County holidays. Materials 
distributed to a majority or all of the members of the Board at the meeting will be available for public inspection at the public meeting if 
prepared by the members of the Board or County staff and after the public meeting if prepared by some other person. Availability of 
materials related to agenda items for public inspection does not include materials which are exempt from public disclosure under 
Government Code §§6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

  

Karen Turjanis 
Director, Ward One 

Tony Norris 
Director, Ward Two 

 

 
  

Dave Finigan 
Director, Ward Four 

 

 
  

Barry Christian 
Director, Ward Five 

 

 
  

1195 Third Street, Second Floor, Napa, Calif. 94559 
telephone: 707.299.1335  facsimile: 707.299.4285  web: www.NapaOutdoors.org  

1



 

3. Set Matters 
 

            None 
 

4. Administrative Items 
a. Consideration and potential approval of Minutes of the Board of Directors regular 

meeting of August 8, 2016. 
b. Consideration and potential approval of Site Access Agreement with the U.S. 

Geological Survey for seismic monitoring at the District’s Smittle Creek property. 
c. Receipt of report on expenditures, encumbrances, donations, and grants approved 

by District staff. 
d. Review of the District Projects Status Report 
e. Review of Camp Berryessa promotional video (informational item only) 
f. Receipt of monthly report for Bothe-Napa Valley State Park and the Bale Grist Mill 

State Historic Park.   
 

5. Announcements by Board and Staff 
In this time period, members of the Board of Directors and staff will announce meetings, events, 
and other matters of interest. No action will be taken by the Board on any announcements. 

 
6. Agenda Planning 

In this time period, members of the Board of Directors and staff will discuss matters for possible 
consideration at future meetings. Other than to determine whether and when such matters should be 
agendized, no action will be taken by the Board on these items unless specifically noted otherwise.  

 
7.  Closed Session 

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code Section 54956.8) 
Property:  APN # 034-360-017, -032, and -033 (160 acres total) 
Agency Negotiator: John Woodbury, NCRPOSD General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: NCRPOSD and Girl Scouts of Northern California 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment  

 

8.  Adjournment 

2



 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
 

 Monday, August 8, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. 
Napa County Board of Supervisors Chambers, 1195 Third Street, 3rd floor, Napa, CA  

 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call  

Directors present: Barry Christian, Tony Norris, and Karen Bower-Turjanis, Dave Finigan, Brent Randol 
Staff present: Chris Cahill, and Lashun Fuller 
Staff absent: John Woodbury  

 
2. Public Comment 

 Bob Lee - expressed his thanks to both staff and Directors with regard to the Capell Park Project. 
 Jeff Sharp, Principle Planner for Public Works, - announced WICC and RCD will be getting together to 

publish the Watershed Awareness Calendar.  Deadline for calendar photo submittals is October 7th 2016.  
 

3. Set Matters 
      None 
 

4. Administrative Items 
a. Consideration and potential approval of Minutes of the Board of Directors regular 

meeting of July 11, 2016. 
Minutes for the July 11, 2016 meeting were approved. 
BC-TN-KBT-BR-DF  
                       A   A                      

b. Consideration and potential nominations of a District representative and an alternate 
to the Watershed Information and Conservation Council.  
Directors voted to approve the nomination of Brent Randol as Member of WICC Board and the 
nomination of Barry Christian as an alternate to serve on the WICC Board in behalf of the Napa 
County Regional Park and Open Space District. 
DF-TN-KBT-BR-BC 

c. Consideration and potential adoption of an updated District Conflict of Interest 
Code. 
No formal action taken. 

d. Receipt of report on expenditures, encumbrances, donations, and grants approved 
by District staff. 
Chris Cahill gave report; the expenditure report was reviewed by Board of Directors.  No formal 
action was taken. 
 

Brent Randol 
Director, Ward Three 

 

 
  
 

 

  

  

Karen Turjanis 
Director, Ward One 

Tony Norris 
Director, Ward Two 

 

 
  

Dave Finigan 
Director, Ward Four 

 

 
  

Barry Christian 
Director, Ward Five 

 

 
  

NCRPOSD MINUTES                           1 of 2                                                               August 08, 2016 
 

3



e. Review of the District Projects Status Report 
Chris Cahill gave the report with discussions on: Amy’s Grove, Camp Berryessa, Lake           
Hennessey, Oat Hill Mine Trail, Suscol Headwaters, State Parks, and Vine Trail 

f. Receipt of monthly report for Bothe-Napa Valley State Park and the Bale Grist Mill 
State Historic Park.   

       Chris Cahill gave report. No formal action taken. 
 

5. Announcements by Board and Staff 
 Dave Finigan announced that he visited the Welcome Napa Valley Organization with Anne 

Steinhauer to demonstrate navigating the new NCRPOSD website and the interactive maps. 
 Brent Randol – gave an update on the Capell School project, says he spoke with most of the school 

board members about their support and all of them appear to be in support. 
 Tony Norris – Commented that he attended Mike Thompson’s annual pasta feed, which looked to 

have approximately 500 people in attendance, many of whom he felt showed support for the work 
that Napa Open Space Dist. does.  

 Barry Christian – Commented that he received an e-mail from Laura Thompson, manager of Bay 
Trail Project, who wants to work on declaring October 1st as Bay Day with possible Board approval. 

 Barry Christian  - announced that Bay Area Ridge Trail and City of American Canyon Open Space 
Committee are doing a joint project as part of REI Service Day November 5th at Newell Open Space 
Preserve                                                                                                                                                                            

 Brent Randol – announced that he has 3 meetings coming up to pitch the tax initiative with the new 
president of Yountville Chamber, the Calistoga Chamber, and the Soroptimists in St Helena  

 
6. Agenda Planning 
 Revisit District Conflict of Interest Code 
 Bay Trail, Bay Day Resolution 
 Camp Berryessa Video presented by Chris Cahill 

 

7.  Adjournment 
      Adjourned to the Regular NCRPOSD Board Meeting of September 12, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
KAREN BOWER-TURJANIS, Board President 

 
 ATTEST:  

                                    
_____________________________________ 

  LASHUN FULLER, Acting District Secretary 
 

 
Key 

Vote: TN = Tony Norris; KBT = Karen Bower-Turjanis; DF = David Finigan; BC = Barry Christian; BR = Brent Randol 
The maker of the motion and second are reflected respectively in the order of the recorded vote. 

Notations under vote:  N = No; A = Abstain; X = Excused 

4



 
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
By:  John Woodbury 
Date:    September 12, 2016 
Item:  4.b 
Subject: Consideration and potential approval of Site Access Agreement with the U.S. 

Geological Survey for seismic monitoring at the District’s Smittle Creek property. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Find that this action is categorical exempt pursuant to the California Environmental 
Quality Act. 

2. Authorize the General Manager to sign agreement providing USGS access for installing 
and operating a seismic monitoring station at Smittle Creek. 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION  
 
The proposed action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to 14 
California Code of Regulations (State CEQA Guidelines), Section 15303 (new construction or 
conversion of small structures) and Section 15304 (Minor Alterations to Land). 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The United States Geological Survey has requested permission from the District to install an 
earthquake monitoring station on the District’s Smittle Creek property.  The station is one of a 
network of over 600 stations around California.   
 
District staff has met with USGS to identify a location on the Smittle Creek property with the 
attributes needed by USGS (line of sight to communications equipment on Berryessa Peak, rocky 
soil, access by 4 wheel drive vehicle)while also in a location that will not impact the experience of 
future park users. 
 
More information about the seismic monitoring program is attached, together with the proposed 
location and plans and photographs indicating the design of the monitoring station. 
 
In staff’s judgement the monitoring station will have minimal impact on the conservation and 
recreation values of Smittle Creek, while assisting a worthwhile public project.  The request has 
been reviewed and approved by the Wildlife Conservation Board, which holds a conservation 
easement over the property due to their role as the funder for the acquisition of Smittle Creek. 

5



6



7



8



9



 
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
Date:    September 12, 2016  
Item:  4.c 
Subject: Receipt of report on expenditures, encumbrances, donations, and grants approved 

by District staff 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Receive the report. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Section III.A.(7) of the District By-laws authorizes the General Manager to bind the district for 
supplies, materials, labor, and other valuable consideration, in accordance with board policy and 
the adopted District budget, up to $25,000, provided that all such expenditures are subsequently 
reported to the Board of Directors. Section III.A.(8) of the By-laws authorizes the General Manager 
to apply for grants and receive donations, subject to reporting such actions to the Board of 
Directors.  
 
Attached is a report showing all District expenditures for August 2016.   
 
In addition to these expenditures, the General Manager has authorized the following contracts 
using his signature authority: 
 
Agreement 16-08 New Albion Surveys  Suscol Headwaters surveying  NTE $24,500 
   
Agreement 16-07 Terra Firma Surveys Napa San easement survey  $3,500 
 
Agreement 16-09 National Cinemedia Camp Berryessa promotional spot $4,802 
 
 

10



D
at

e
Jo

ur
na

l L
in

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Vo

uc
he

r D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
am

e
M

on
et

ar
y 

Am
ou

nt
08

/0
1/

20
16

Go
og

le
 a

pp
s

Ju
ly

 P
ar

ks
 e

xp
en

se
s

JO
HN

 W
O

O
DB

U
RY

22
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

08
/0

1/
20

16
Pa

rk
s d

ist
ric

t s
up

pl
ie

s
Ac

co
un

t #
46

0
ZE

LL
ER

'S
 A

CE
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

8.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
08

/0
4/

20
16

Ba
tt

er
ie

s,
 p

ai
nt

 b
ru

sh
, e

tc
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t-

Ju
ly

 p
ar

ks
 e

xp
en

se
s

CJ
 Y

IP
 &

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
ES

24
.7

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

08
/2

3/
20

16
PA

RK
15

22
17

 0
7/

20
16

PA
RK

15
22

17
 0

7/
20

16
65

39
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

2,
79

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
08

/2
3/

20
16

PA
RK

07
01

17
 0

7/
20

16
PA

RK
07

01
17

 0
7/

20
16

CJ
 Y

IP
 &

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
ES

3,
25

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
08

/2
5/

20
16

Ya
m

ah
a 

se
rv

ic
e

RO
 #

28
80

0
K&

B 
M

O
TO

RS
PO

RT
S

65
4.

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/2
5/

20
16

Ra
ck

 C
ar

ds
Jo

b 
#2

08
28

AD
-V

AN
TA

GE
 M

AR
KE

TI
N

G 
IN

C
76

7.
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/2

5/
20

16
Go

og
le

 a
pp

s-
Ju

ly
 2

01
6

Au
g 

20
16

 P
ar

k 
ex

pe
ns

es
JO

HN
 W

O
O

DB
U

RY
30

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
at

e
Jo

ur
na

l L
in

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Vo

uc
he

r D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
am

e
M

on
et

ar
y 

Am
ou

nt
08

/0
1/

20
16

M
ile

ag
e-

Ju
ly

 2
01

6
Ju

ly
 P

ar
ks

 e
xp

en
se

s
JO

HN
 W

O
O

DB
U

RY
22

.6
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/0
1/

20
16

In
te

rn
et

 - 
Ju

ly
 2

01
6

Ac
co

un
t #

62
53

9
VA

LL
EY

 IN
TE

RN
ET

16
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
1/

20
16

In
te

rn
et

 - 
Au

gu
st

 2
01

6
Ac

co
un

t #
62

53
9

VA
LL

EY
 IN

TE
RN

ET
16

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

4/
20

16
PG

&
E 

6/
22

/1
6-

7/
21

/1
6

Ac
co

un
t #

00
99

75
92

49
-8

PA
CI

FI
C 

GA
S 

&
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

CO
40

6.
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

4/
20

16
m

ou
se

 tr
ap

, f
oa

m
, e

tc
Cu

st
om

er
 #

N
AP

AC
O

RP
 1

36
66

7
CE

N
TR

AL
 V

AL
LE

Y 
BU

IL
DE

RS
33

.7
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/0
4/

20
16

Ch
lo

rin
e,

 p
oo

l s
up

pl
ie

s
Ac

co
un

t #
M

50
30

DO
N

S 
SW

IM
M

IN
G 

PO
O

L 
CE

N
TE

R
13

3.
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

4/
20

16
Dr

iW
at

er
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t-

Ju
ly

 p
ar

ks
 e

xp
en

se
s

CJ
 Y

IP
 &

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
ES

26
1.

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
4/

20
16

Po
rt

a 
po

tt
y 

- J
ul

y 
20

16
M

oo
re

 C
re

ek
 P

ar
k

JO
HN

N
Y 

O
N

 T
HE

 S
PO

T
17

9.
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

9/
20

16
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
es

 2
01

6-
17

Fe
e 

#0
25

-4
40

-0
10

-0
00

N
AP

A 
CO

U
N

TY
 T

RE
AS

U
RE

R-
TA

X 
CO

LL
EC

TO
R

46
8.

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/2
3/

20
16

PA
RK

14
02

17
 0

8/
20

16
PA

RK
14

02
17

 0
8/

20
16

HE
RI

TA
GE

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C.
36

7.
67

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/2

3/
20

16
PA

RK
14

02
17

 0
7/

20
16

PA
RK

14
02

17
 0

7/
20

16
HE

RI
TA

GE
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C.

36
7.

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/2
3/

20
16

PA
RK

07
01

17
 0

7/
20

16
PA

RK
07

01
17

 0
7/

20
16

CJ
 Y

IP
 &

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
ES

65
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/2
5/

20
16

Se
rv

ic
e 

ca
ll-

se
pt

ic
 sy

st
em

M
oo

re
 C

re
ek

 P
ar

k
M

CC
O

LL
U

M
 G

EN
ER

AL
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RI
N

G
27

7.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/2

5/
20

16
Va

lle
y 

In
te

rn
et

-S
ep

t 2
01

6
Ac

co
un

t #
62

53
9

VA
LL

EY
 IN

TE
RN

ET
16

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

D
at

e
Jo

ur
na

l L
in

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Vo

uc
he

r D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
am

e
M

on
et

ar
y 

Am
ou

nt
08

/2
3/

20
16

PA
RK

07
01

17
 0

7/
20

16
PA

RK
07

01
17

 0
7/

20
16

CJ
 Y

IP
 &

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
ES

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

PA
RK

S 
&

 O
PE

N
 S

PA
CE

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
-A

U
GU

ST
 2

01
6 

EX
PE

N
SE

 R
EP

O
RT

G
en

 A
dm

in
 D

ep
t -

 8
50

00
-0

0

M
oo

re
 C

re
ek

 D
ep

t -
 8

50
10

-0
0

O
at

 H
ill

 M
in

e 
Tr

ai
l -

 8
50

10
-0

1

N
RB

T 
- 8

50
10

-0
2

11



D
at

e
Jo

ur
na

l L
in

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Vo

uc
he

r D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
am

e
M

on
et

ar
y 

Am
ou

nt
08

/2
3/

20
16

PA
RK

07
01

17
 0

7/
20

16
PA

RK
07

01
17

 0
7/

20
16

CJ
 Y

IP
 &

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
ES

21
1.

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

D
at

e
Jo

ur
na

l L
in

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Vo

uc
he

r D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
am

e
M

on
et

ar
y 

Am
ou

nt
08

/0
1/

20
16

Pa
rk

s d
ist

ric
t s

up
pl

ie
s

Ac
co

un
t #

46
0

ZE
LL

ER
'S

 A
CE

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
24

.8
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/0
1/

20
16

W
at

er
 te

st
in

g
La

b 
O

rd
er

 #
R0

70
46

3
CA

LT
ES

T 
AN

AL
YT

IC
AL

 L
AB

O
RA

TO
RY

47
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

08
/0

4/
20

16
vo

lu
nt

ee
r f

oo
d-

ch
ap

pa
ra

l r
em

ov
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t-

Ju
ly

 p
ar

ks
 e

xp
en

se
s

CJ
 Y

IP
 &

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
ES

29
.4

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

08
/0

9/
20

16
PG

&
E 

6/
22

/1
6-

7/
21

/1
6

Ac
co

un
t #

17
65

26
63

01
-8

PA
CI

FI
C 

GA
S 

&
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

CO
9.

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

08
/0

9/
20

16
Ga

rb
ag

e 
pi

ck
up

Ca
m

p 
Be

rr
ye

ss
a

BE
RR

YE
SS

A 
GA

RB
AG

E 
SE

RV
IC

E
65

.4
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/2
5/

20
16

Ga
rb

ag
e 

pi
ck

up
-Ju

ly
 2

01
6

Ca
m

p 
Be

rr
ye

ss
a

BE
RR

YE
SS

A 
GA

RB
AG

E 
SE

RV
IC

E
65

.4
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
at

e
Jo

ur
na

l L
in

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Vo

uc
he

r D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
am

e
M

on
et

ar
y 

Am
ou

nt
08

/0
4/

20
16

vo
lu

nt
ee

r f
oo

d-
ha

rd
in

g 
gr

as
s

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t-
Ju

ly
 p

ar
ks

 e
xp

en
se

s
CJ

 Y
IP

 &
 A

SS
O

CI
AT

ES
30

.0
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/0
4/

20
16

Dr
iW

at
er

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t-
Ju

ly
 p

ar
ks

 e
xp

en
se

s
CJ

 Y
IP

 &
 A

SS
O

CI
AT

ES
16

2.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

4/
20

16
Po

rt
a 

po
tt

y 
- J

ul
y 

20
16

Yo
un

tv
ill

e 
Pa

rk
JO

HN
N

Y 
O

N
 T

HE
 S

PO
T

17
9.

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/2
3/

20
16

PA
RK

07
01

17
 0

7/
20

16
PA

RK
07

01
17

 0
7/

20
16

CJ
 Y

IP
 &

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
ES

95
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

D
at

e
Jo

ur
na

l L
in

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Vo

uc
he

r D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
am

e
M

on
et

ar
y 

Am
ou

nt
08

/0
4/

20
16

lo
ck

 fo
r g

at
e/

ke
y 

fo
r s

he
d

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t-
Ju

ly
 p

ar
ks

 e
xp

en
se

s
CJ

 Y
IP

 &
 A

SS
O

CI
AT

ES
24

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
at

e
Jo

ur
na

l L
in

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Vo

uc
he

r D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
am

e
M

on
et

ar
y 

Am
ou

nt
08

/0
1/

20
16

PG
&

E 
6/

14
/1

6-
7/

13
/1

6
Ac

co
un

t #
67

65
40

31
14

-4
PA

CI
FI

C 
GA

S 
&

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
CO

42
.6

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

08
/0

1/
20

16
PG

&
E 

6/
14

/1
6-

7/
14

/1
6

Ac
co

un
t #

18
69

01
24

98
-9

PA
CI

FI
C 

GA
S 

&
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

CO
1,

12
7.

45
$ 

   
   

   
 

08
/0

1/
20

16
PG

&
E 

6/
15

/1
6-

7/
14

/1
6

Ac
co

un
t #

53
60

07
98

06
-9

PA
CI

FI
C 

GA
S 

&
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

CO
9.

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

08
/0

1/
20

16
Li

gh
ts

, f
ol

de
rs

Pa
rk

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
SA

N
DY

 JO
N

ES
10

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/0
1/

20
16

PG
&

E 
6/

15
/1

6-
7/

14
/1

6
Ac

co
un

t #
90

51
73

02
27

-0
PA

CI
FI

C 
GA

S 
&

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
CO

36
.9

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

08
/0

1/
20

16
PG

&
E 

6/
14

/1
6-

7/
13

/1
6

Ac
co

un
t #

21
72

83
18

22
-7

PA
CI

FI
C 

GA
S 

&
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

CO
60

.4
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/0
1/

20
16

PG
&

E 
6/

15
/1

6-
7/

15
/1

6
Ac

co
un

t #
48

31
40

69
53

-4
PA

CI
FI

C 
GA

S 
&

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
CO

12
6.

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
1/

20
16

M
ile

ag
e-

Ju
ly

 2
01

6
Ju

ly
 P

ar
ks

 e
xp

en
se

s
JO

HN
 W

O
O

DB
U

RY
24

.8
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/0
1/

20
16

M
on

ito
rin

g 
fe

es
-Ju

ly
 2

01
6

Ac
co

un
t #

74
6-

01
50

AD
VA

N
TA

GE
 T

O
TA

L 
PR

O
TE

CT
IO

N
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

N
RE

R 
- 8

50
10

-0
5

PU
TA

H 
CR

EE
K 

- 8
50

10
-0

7

St
at

e 
Pa

rk
 - 

85
01

0-
08

Ca
m

p 
Be

rr
ye

ss
a 

- 8
50

10
-0

3

12



08
/0

1/
20

16
Te

le
pa

ci
fic

 - 
Ju

ly
 2

01
6

Ac
co

un
t #

13
33

26
TE

LE
PA

CI
FI

C 
CO

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S
61

3.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

1/
20

16
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 ti
m

er
Bo

th
e 

N
V 

St
at

e 
Pa

rk
FL

U
ID

 M
AN

U
FA

CT
U

RI
N

G
33

3.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

1/
20

16
St

ev
e'

s H
ar

dw
ar

e-
su

pp
lie

s
Ac

co
un

t #
31

24
8

ST
EV

ES
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

24
9.

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
1/

20
16

Ch
lo

rin
e,

 a
ci

d,
 p

oo
l s

up
pl

ie
s

Bo
th

e 
St

at
e 

Pa
rk

DI
AM

O
N

D 
Q

U
AL

IT
Y 

W
AT

ER
 F

EA
TU

RE
S

78
3.

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
1/

20
16

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s

Ac
co

un
t #

M
P-

39
69

3
CO

N
SO

LI
DA

TE
D 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

72
0.

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
1/

20
16

Li
gh

ts
, f

ol
de

rs
Pa

rk
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

SA
N

DY
 JO

N
ES

27
0.

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
3/

20
16

He
ar

tla
nd

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

fe
es

-W
FB

72
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

08
/0

4/
20

16
Re

dw
oo

d 
lu

m
be

r-
ca

bi
n 

co
ns

tr
uc

t
Cu

st
om

er
 #

N
AP

CO
 1

02
48

0
FO

ST
ER

 L
U

M
BE

R 
YA

RD
S,

 IN
C

1,
19

3.
32

$ 
   

   
   

 
08

/0
4/

20
16

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s-

ca
bi

ns
Cu

st
om

er
 #

N
AP

AC
O

RP
 1

36
66

7
CE

N
TR

AL
 V

AL
LE

Y 
BU

IL
DE

RS
1,

22
1.

73
$ 

   
   

   
 

08
/0

4/
20

16
Ja

ni
to

ria
l/c

le
an

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

Ac
co

un
t #

60
12

46
00

06
05

76
08

0
CA

SH
 &

 C
AR

RY
10

8.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

4/
20

16
W

in
do

w
s -

 c
ab

in
s

Bo
th

e 
Ca

bi
ns

JA
VC

O
 W

IN
DO

W
 &

 G
LA

SS
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
RS

1,
48

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
08

/0
5/

20
16

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 C
ha

rg
es

37
4.

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
9/

20
16

U
pp

er
 V

ly
 D

isp
-A

sh
es

Ac
co

un
t #

01
-0

00
26

42
-6

U
PP

ER
 V

AL
LE

Y 
DI

SP
O

SA
L

33
3.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
9/

20
16

U
pp

er
 V

ly
 D

isp
-Ju

ly
 2

01
6

Ac
co

un
t #

01
-0

01
34

52
-7

U
PP

ER
 V

AL
LE

Y 
DI

SP
O

SA
L

87
0.

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
9/

20
16

78
98

68
66

42
 0

7/
20

16
Ac

ct
# 

78
98

68
66

42
CH

EV
RO

N
 P

RO
DU

CT
S 

CO
M

PA
N

Y
39

6.
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

9/
20

16
M

ile
ag

e 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

Pa
rk

 e
xp

en
se

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
SA

N
DY

 JO
N

ES
25

.9
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/0
9/

20
16

Te
le

pa
ci

fic
 - 

Au
gu

st
 2

01
6

Ac
co

un
t #

13
33

26
TE

LE
PA

CI
FI

C 
CO

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S
62

2.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

9/
20

16
M

at
tr

es
se

s
N

ap
a 

Pa
rk

 D
ist

ric
t

CO
N

FO
RT

AI
RE

, I
N

C.
68

7.
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/0

9/
20

16
Ta

x 
Pa

ym
en

t F
Y 

20
16

-1
7

Fe
e 

#0
22

-0
20

-0
04

-0
00

N
AP

A 
CO

U
N

TY
 T

RE
AS

U
RE

R-
TA

X 
CO

LL
EC

TO
R

46
8.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/0
9/

20
16

Fr
ie

dm
an

s-
ex

te
rio

r l
ig

ht
s

Pa
rk

 e
xp

en
se

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
SA

N
DY

 JO
N

ES
42

.2
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/1
9/

20
16

17
03

05
D-

17
 1

00
%

 c
om

pl
et

io
n

Bo
th

e 
Po

ol
 d

ec
ki

ng
 / 

ba
la

nc
e 

du
e 

up
on

 c
om

pl
DE

CK
IN

G 
AR

O
U

N
D,

 IN
C.

16
,9

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
08

/1
9/

20
16

17
03

05
D-

17
 D

ep
os

it
Bo

th
e 

Po
ol

 d
ec

ki
ng

 / 
De

po
sit

DE
CK

IN
G 

AR
O

U
N

D,
 IN

C.
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

08
/2

3/
20

16
PA

RK
15

03
17

 8
/8

/2
01

6
PA

RK
15

03
17

 8
/8

/2
01

6
ST

EV
E 

TR
IO

LO
 E

LE
CT

RI
C

2,
71

9.
60

$ 
   

   
   

 
08

/2
5/

20
16

AT
P 

- A
ug

us
t 2

01
6

Ac
co

un
t #

74
6-

01
50

AD
VA

N
TA

GE
 T

O
TA

L 
PR

O
TE

CT
IO

N
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/2
5/

20
16

Pa
rk

in
g 

fe
e

Au
g 

20
16

 P
ar

k 
ex

pe
ns

es
JO

HN
 W

O
O

DB
U

RY
75

.3
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/2
5/

20
16

Ti
re

 fl
at

 re
pa

ir
W

or
ko

rd
er

 #
61

33
37

0
O

.K
. T

IR
E 

ST
O

RE
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/2
5/

20
16

Cl
ea

ni
ng

/J
an

ito
ria

l s
up

pl
ie

s
Ac

ct
 #

60
12

46
00

06
05

76
08

0
CA

SH
 &

 C
AR

RY
24

4.
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/2

5/
20

16
Pr

op
an

e
Ac

co
un

t #
50

16
35

11
FE

RR
EL

LG
AS

, L
P

12
7.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
08

/2
5/

20
16

Ba
th

ro
om

 ti
ss

ue
Bo

th
e 

N
V 

St
at

e 
Pa

rk
E 

PO
LY

 S
TA

R,
 IN

C.
1,

03
4.

73
$ 

   
   

   
 

08
/2

5/
20

16
Pa

in
t -

 c
ab

in
s

Ac
co

un
t #

41
59

TH
E 

PA
IN

T 
W

O
RK

S
32

4.
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
/2

5/
20

16
6 

pa
lle

ts
 fi

re
w

oo
d

Bo
th

e 
N

V 
St

at
e 

Pa
rk

TO
U

RA
DY

 R
AN

CH
 IN

C
1,

68
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

08
/3

1/
20

16
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 su

pp
lie

s-
 B

ot
he

Ac
co

un
t #

31
24

8
ST

EV
ES

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
1,

07
1.

69
$ 

   
   

   
 

08
/3

1/
20

16
PG

&
E 

7/
15

/1
6-

8/
15

/1
6

Ac
co

un
t #

90
51

73
02

27
-0

PA
CI

FI
C 

GA
S 

&
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

CO
49

.9
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/3
1/

20
16

PG
&

E 
7/

15
/1

6-
8/

16
/1

6
Ac

co
un

t #
48

31
40

69
53

-4
PA

CI
FI

C 
GA

S 
&

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
CO

15
1.

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

13



08
/3

1/
20

16
PG

&
E 

7/
14

/1
6-

8/
14

/1
6

Ac
co

un
t #

21
72

83
18

22
-7

PA
CI

FI
C 

GA
S 

&
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

CO
65

.7
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
08

/3
1/

20
16

PG
&

E 
7/

14
/1

6-
8/

14
/1

6
Ac

co
un

t #
67

65
40

31
14

-4
PA

CI
FI

C 
GA

S 
&

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
CO

44
.6

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

08
/3

1/
20

16
PG

&
E 

7/
14

/1
6-

8/
15

/1
6

Ac
co

un
t #

18
69

01
24

98
-9

PA
CI

FI
C 

GA
S 

&
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

CO
1,

41
6.

57
$ 

   
   

   
 14



A
ge

nd
a 

Ite
m

 4
.d

N
am

e 
of

 P
ro

je
ct

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

St
at

us

Am
y's

 G
ro

ve
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 p

er
m

its
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 u

se
 o

f A
m

y's
 

G
ro

ve
Th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 w

ill
 h

ol
d 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
co

pi
ng

 s
es

si
on

 la
te

r i
n 

20
16

, w
ith

 th
e 

tim
in

g 
de

pe
nd

en
t o

n 
w

he
n 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 s

ur
ve

ys
 a

re
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 
En

ch
an

te
d 

H
ill

s 
C

am
p 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 h

os
t t

he
 m

ee
tin

g.
  A

 b
ot

an
tis

t a
nd

 a
n 

ar
ch

eo
lo

gi
st

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ut
 u

nd
er

 c
on

tra
ct

 to
 d

o 
an

 in
iti

al
 p

la
nn

in
g 

su
rv

ey
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
.  

Th
e 

ar
ch

ae
lo

gi
ca

l s
ur

ve
y 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 d

id
 n

ot
 fi

nd
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 n

at
iv

e 
am

er
ic

an
 a

ct
iv

ity
.  

Th
e 

bo
ta

ni
ca

l s
ur

ve
y 

ha
s 

be
en

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

, a
nd

 th
e 

w
rit

te
n 

re
po

rt 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 s

ho
rtl

y.

As
si

gn
m

en
t o

f T
ut

eu
r L

oo
p 

R
id

ge
 T

ra
il 

ea
se

m
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
 R

id
ge

 T
ra

il 
to

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

Ba
y/

R
iv

er
 T

ra
il 

--
 A

m
er

ic
an

 C
an

yo
n 

to
 N

ap
a

An
 8

+ 
m

ile
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l t
ra

il 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

N
ap

a 
R

iv
er

 a
nd

 in
te

rio
r l

ev
ee

s 
of

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
et

la
nd

s. Ph
as

e 
2-

B-
-P

on
d 

10
 to

 S
os

co
l F

er
ry

 R
oa

d
Q

ue
st

a 
ha

s 
la

rg
el

y 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 re

vi
se

d 
dr

af
t P

U
C

 p
er

m
it 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r a

 p
ub

lic
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

of
 th

e 
SM

AR
T 

tra
ck

s.
 S

M
AR

T,
 N

R
C

A 
an

d 
th

e 
PU

C
 h

av
e 

ve
rb

al
ly

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

cr
os

si
ng

.  
LS

A 
As

so
ci

at
es

 h
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

 b
io

lo
gi

ca
l s

ur
ve

y 
fo

r t
he

 F
ag

an
 M

ar
sh

 a
re

a;
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

re
su

lts
, D

FG
 

ha
s 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

ey
 d

o 
no

t w
an

t t
he

 tr
ai

l a
lig

nm
en

t t
o 

fo
llo

w
 th

e 
le

ve
e 

on
 th

e 
no

rth
 s

id
e 

of
 F

ag
an

 M
ar

sh
; D

is
tri

ct
 s

ta
ff 

is
 re

vi
ew

in
g 

th
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 o

f a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

al
ig

nm
en

t. 
   

Be
rr

ye
ss

a 
Es

ta
te

s Ac
qu

ire
 4

80
 a

cr
es

 n
ex

t t
o 

Be
rr

ye
ss

a 
Es

ta
te

s 
fro

m
 B

LM
 a

t n
o 

fe
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
ei

r R
ec

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ur
po

se
 A

ct
 p

ro
ce

du
re

.  
W

ou
ld

 c
on

ne
ct

 
La

ke
 B

er
ry

es
sa

 E
st

at
es

 to
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
's

 S
pa

ni
sh

 
Va

lle
y 

ho
ld

in
gs

.

Th
e 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 R
id

ge
 T

ra
il 

C
ou

nc
il 

ob
ta

in
ed

 a
 d

on
at

ed
 e

as
em

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

Tu
te

ur
 fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 a
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

id
ge

 T
ra

il 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 
Sk

yl
in

e 
Pa

rk
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r w
is

h 
to

 tr
an

sf
er

 th
is

 e
as

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

.  
St

af
f h

as
 re

su
m

ed
 w

or
k 

on
 tr

an
sf

er
in

g 
th

e 
ea

se
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 n

ow
 th

at
 th

e 
op

tio
n 

ag
re

em
en

t f
or

 p
ur

ch
as

in
g 

a 
po

rti
on

 o
f t

he
 K

irk
la

nd
 R

an
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ex

ec
ut

ed
. S

ta
ff 

ha
s 

re
vi

ew
ed

 w
ith

 M
r. 

Tu
te

ur
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f o

ur
 s

ur
ve

y 
fo

r t
he

 S
os

co
l H

ea
dw

at
er

s 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 a
nd

 to
ge

th
er

 h
av

e 
ar

rv
ie

d 
at

 a
 c

om
m

on
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f p

ro
pe

rty
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s;
 T

ut
eu

r h
as

 
ag

re
ed

 to
 m

od
ify

 th
e 

tra
il 

ea
se

m
en

t, 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f t
he

 e
as

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

, t
o 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 p
ro

pe
rty

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s.

 S
ta

ff 
fla

ge
d 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 n
ew

 tr
ai

l a
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 M
r. 

Tu
te

ur
 o

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
12

, 2
01

6;
an

d 
as

ur
ve

yo
r h

as
 b

ee
n 

en
ga

ge
d 

to
 p

la
ce

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
m

ar
ke

rs
 a

nd
 p

re
pa

re
 a

 le
ga

l 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 tr

ai
l e

as
em

en
t. 

St
af

f i
s 

se
tti

ng
 u

p 
a 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tie

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
cc

es
s 

in
 a

nd
 o

ut
 o

f S
ky

lin
e 

Pa
rk

, b
ut

 th
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

fe
rr

ed
 a

t t
he

 re
qu

es
t o

f S
ky

lin
e 

Pa
rk

 C
iti

ze
ns

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

du
e 

to
 th

ei
r n

ee
d 

to
 fo

cu
s 

on
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 th
re

at
s 

to
 S

ky
lin

e 
Pa

rk
.

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 in
 2

00
9 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 B

LM
 fo

r a
 n

o-
fe

e 
tra

ns
fe

r o
f t

hi
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 to
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 fo

r t
he

 n
o-

fe
e 

tra
ns

fe
r o

f t
hi

s 
pr

op
er

ty
; w

hi
le

 th
is

 tr
an

sf
er

 h
as

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 c

on
ce

pt
ua

l a
pp

ro
va

l b
y 

BL
M

 s
ta

ff,
 th

e 
fo

rm
al

 a
pp

ro
al

 h
as

 d
ra

gg
ed

; s
ev

er
al

 m
ee

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
be

en
 h

el
d 

ov
er

 th
e 

pa
st

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

to
 tr

y 
an

d 
sp

ee
d 

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
, b

ut
 B

LM
 s

ta
ff 

ha
s 

so
 fa

r h
ad

 h
ig

he
r p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 C
D

F 
cr

ew
s 

di
d 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
fir

e 
br

ea
k 

w
or

k 
in

 2
00

9 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

11
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

re
si

de
nc

es
 n

ex
t t

o 
th

e 
BL

M
 la

nd
.  

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 h
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
do

na
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 o
f a

 s
m

al
l, 

0.
2 

ac
re

 p
ro

pe
rty

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
cr

iti
ca

l a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
no

rth
ea

st
 c

or
ne

r o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
.  

D
is

tri
ct

 s
ta

ff 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

3 
m

et
 w

ith
 th

e 
N

ap
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fi
re

 M
ar

sh
al

l a
nd

 th
e 

th
e 

C
al

fir
e 

Ba
tta

lio
n 

C
hi

ef
 fo

r t
he

 a
re

a 
an

d 
ag

re
ed

 to
 jo

in
tly

 a
dv

oc
at

e 
fo

r B
LM

 a
ct

io
n.

  I
n 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 s
ta

ff 
ta

lk
ed

 w
ith

 B
LM

 a
nd

 w
as

 a
ss

ur
ed

 th
at

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

of
 th

e 
tra

ns
fe

r w
as

 n
ow

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
.  

BL
M

 d
id

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 s
ite

 v
is

its
 J

un
e-

Au
gu

st
, 2

01
3.

  T
he

 B
ur

ea
u 

of
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n 

in
 J

un
e 

20
13

 a
ss

er
te

d 
th

at
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n 

ha
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 ri
gh

ts
 s

uc
h 

th
at

 
BL

M
 is

 n
ot

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 to

 tr
an

sf
er

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

.  
 In

 la
te

 A
ug

us
t R

ec
la

m
at

io
n 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ey
 s

til
l r

et
ai

ne
d 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n,

 b
ut

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 c
om

pl
et

in
g 

th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r. 

N
ot

 w
ill

in
g 

to
 k

ee
p 

w
ai

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 fe

de
ra

l a
ge

nc
ie

s 
to

 re
so

lv
e 

th
ei

r d
iff

er
en

ce
s,

 N
ap

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
ha

s 
ac

qu
ire

d 
a 

pr
op

er
ty

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
La

ke
 

Be
rr

ye
ss

a 
Es

ta
te

s 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
th

e 
fir

e 
su

b-
st

at
io

n.
 In

 2
01

5 
R

ec
la

m
at

io
n 

sa
id

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
do

ne
 th

ei
r w

or
k 

an
d 

it 
is

 n
ow

 u
p 

to
 B

LM
 to

 fi
ni

sh
 

th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r. 

BL
M

 th
ou

gh
t t

he
y 

w
ou

ld
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
ei

r w
or

k 
by

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

01
5,

 b
ut

 th
is

 d
id

 n
ot

 h
ap

pe
n,

 a
nd

 a
 n

ew
 d

at
e 

fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
ha

s 
no

t b
ee

n 
se

t. 
 

BL
M

's
 ti

m
el

in
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 e
xt

en
de

d 
be

ca
us

e 
BL

M
 h

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 th

at
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

th
es

e 
bu

t o
th

er
 fe

de
ra

l l
an

ds
 in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
ge

ne
ra

l a
re

a 
al

so
 n

ee
d 

to
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r r
ev

oc
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
, a

nd
 th

ey
 w

is
h 

to
 re

so
lv

e 
al

l a
t t

he
 s

am
e 

tim
e.

 A
t a

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 A

pr
il 

14
, 2

01
6,

 th
e 

ne
w

 S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t f

or
 th

e 
U

ki
ah

 
D

is
tri

ct
 o

f B
LM

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 c
om

pl
et

in
g 

th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r.

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 R
id

ge
 T

ra
il 

Tu
te

ur
 L

oo
p 

N
ap

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
R

eg
io

na
l P

ar
k 

an
d 

O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

P
la

n 
of

 P
ro

je
ct

s

S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

or
t 

12
-S

ep
-1

6

15



Be
rr

ye
ss

a 
Vi

st
a

Pl
an

ni
ng

, s
te

w
ar

ds
hi

p 
an

d 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 th

is
 

w
ild

er
ne

ss
 p

ar
k.

C
am

p 
Be

rr
ye

ss
a

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f f
or

m
er

 B
oy

 S
co

ut
 C

am
p 

in
to

 a
 

64
 b

ed
 g

ro
up

/e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l e
du

ca
tio

n 
ca

m
p 

w
ith

 
8 

te
nt

 c
ab

in
s,

 2
 c

ov
er

ed
 g

ro
up

 a
ct

iv
ity

 c
en

te
rs

, a
 

ca
no

e/
ka

ya
k 

do
ck

, a
 c

en
tra

l a
m

ph
ith

et
er

 a
nd

 
ca

m
pf

ire
 ri

ng
, a

nd
 a

 s
ho

w
er

 a
nd

 c
om

po
st

in
g 

to
ile

t r
es

tro
om

 fa
ci

lit
y.

D
is

tri
ct

 N
on

-p
ro

fit
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n
O

rg
an

iz
e 

a 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

fo
un

da
tio

n 
to

 ra
is

e 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r D

is
tri

ct
 p

ro
je

ct
s

La
ke

 H
en

ne
ss

ey
 N

or
th

 S
ho

re
 T

ra
ils

W
ou

ld
 o

pe
n 

up
 s

ev
er

al
 m

ile
s 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

di
rt 

ac
ce

ss
 ro

ad
, a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

1 
m

ile
 

of
 n

ew
 s

in
gl

e 
tra

ck
 tr

ai
l, 

in
to

 a
 lo

op
 tr

ai
l s

ys
te

m
 

on
 th

e 
no

rth
 s

id
e 

of
 L

ak
e 

H
en

ne
ss

ey
, a

nd
 

co
nn

ec
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

M
oo

re
 C

re
ek

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

Pa
rk

 tr
ai

l s
ys

te
m

.

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ea

se
m

en
t t

o 
co

ve
r a

ll 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
t L

in
da

 F
al

ls
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

La
nd

 
Tr

us
t o

f N
ap

a 
C

ou
nt

y

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 B
oa

rd
 h

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

th
e 

go
al

s,
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 b
as

ic
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r a

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
 fo

un
da

tio
n 

to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 w
ith

 fu
nd

ra
is

in
g.

  F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

fo
un

da
tio

n 
w

ill
 li

ke
ly

 b
e 

tim
ed

 to
 th

e 
op

en
in

g 
of

 C
am

p 
Be

rr
ye

ss
a.

 D
ire

ct
or

 T
ur

ja
ni

s 
in

 e
ar

ly
 2

01
5 

be
ga

n 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
ar

tic
le

s 
of

 
in

co
rp

or
at

io
n 

an
d 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 p

ot
en

tia
l B

oa
rd

 m
em

be
rs

.  
Be

fo
re

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

fu
rth

er
, D

ire
ct

or
 T

ur
ja

ni
s 

an
d 

st
af

f c
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

ee
t w

ith
 o

th
er

 in
te

re
st

ed
 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 p

ot
en

tia
l c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

on
 fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g.

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

ol
ds

 a
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ea
se

m
en

t o
n 

on
e 

of
 s

ev
er

al
 p

ar
ce

ls
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

La
nd

 T
ru

st
 o

f N
ap

a 
C

ou
nt

y.
  T

he
 la

nd
 tr

us
t d

es
ire

s 
to

 
ex

pa
nd

 th
is

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ea

se
m

en
t t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
al

l o
f t

he
 la

nd
 tr

us
t's

 h
ol

di
ng

s 
at

 L
in

da
 F

al
ls

.  
Th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
is

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l l

ay
er

 o
f p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

pe
rty

.  
Th

is
 is

 a
 c

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 a
 lo

ng
-te

rm
 p

ro
je

ct
 fo

r t
he

 d
is

tri
ct

 a
nd

 la
nd

 tr
us

t t
o 

ho
ld

 e
as

em
en

ts
 o

ve
r e

ac
h 

ot
he

r's
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 

ag
ai

ns
t u

nf
or

es
ee

n 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

th
at

 c
ou

ld
 th

re
at

en
 th

e 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
va

lu
es

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

.  
D

is
tri

ct
 a

nd
 la

nd
 tr

us
t s

ta
ff 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

ac
tu

al
 

te
xt

 o
f t

he
 e

as
em

en
t t

o 
be

 d
on

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
.  

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ea
se

m
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

br
ou

gh
t t

o 
th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

at
 it

s 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
6 

m
ee

tin
g.

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 d

et
ai

le
d 

G
IS

 m
ap

pi
ng

 s
ho

w
in

g 
al

l e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad
s,

 c
re

ek
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

, v
is

ta
 p

oi
nt

s 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

ca
m

ps
ite

s.
  C

on
tin

ui
ng

 d
am

ag
e 

by
 o

ff-
ro

ad
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

tre
sp

as
si

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 w

as
 n

ot
ed

.  
Th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 s

en
t a

 le
tte

r w
as

 s
en

t t
o 

al
l p

ro
pe

rty
 o

w
ne

rs
 in

 
th

at
 a

re
a 

in
tro

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
, e

xp
la

in
in

g 
th

e 
de

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
n 

pr
oh

ib
iti

ng
 o

ff 
ro

ad
 v

eh
ic

le
s,

 a
nd

 a
sk

in
g 

fo
r t

he
ir 

co
op

er
at

io
n.

  S
in

ce
 th

en
 th

er
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 le
ss

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
da

m
ag

e,
 a

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
 is

 n
ot

 re
so

lv
ed

.  
  S

ta
ff 

w
as

 p
la

nn
in

g 
on

 in
st

al
lin

g 
a 

ga
te

 to
 re

st
ric

t O
H

V 
ac

ce
ss

, b
ut

 th
is

 h
as

 p
ro

ve
n 

in
fe

as
ib

le
.  

Af
te

r o
bs

er
vi

ng
 m

or
e 

O
H

V 
da

m
ag

e 
in

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

 o
f 2

01
3,

 s
ta

ff 
is

 e
xp

lo
rin

g 
op

tio
ns

 o
th

er
 th

an
 a

 g
at

e 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 u
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 O
H

V 
us

e.
  

Th
e 

la
te

st
 p

la
n 

is
 to

 in
st

al
l r

em
ot

e 
ca

m
er

as
 in

 a
n 

at
te

m
pt

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

ho
 is

 c
au

si
ng

 th
e 

da
m

ag
e.

   
N

o 
ot

he
r w

or
k 

is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 u

nt
il 

La
ke

 B
er

ry
es

sa
 

Tr
ai

l p
la

nn
in

g 
is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
, a

s 
th

at
 is

 a
 k

ey
 s

te
p 

in
 g

ai
ni

ng
 o

ve
rla

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

.  
D

is
tri

ct
 s

ta
ff 

ha
s 

be
en

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n,
 th

ei
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

an
d 

in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tie

s 
on

 th
e 

tra
il 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
rio

rit
iz

at
io

n.
  S

ta
ff 

in
 la

te
 J

un
e 

20
14

 to
ur

ed
 a

n 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 p

ar
ce

l w
ith

 th
e 

ow
ne

r o
f t

he
 

pr
op

er
ty

; i
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r t
he

 o
w

ne
r i

nd
ic

at
ed

 th
ey

 a
re

 in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 s
el

lin
g 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
 to

 B
er

ry
es

sa
 V

is
ta

 W
ild

er
ne

ss
 P

ar
k.

  T
he

 L
an

d 
Tr

us
t 

of
 N

ap
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

ha
s 

ob
ta

in
ed

 th
e 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
, a

nd
 th

e 
la

nd
 tr

us
t a

nd
 th

e 
se

lle
rs

 h
av

e 
ag

re
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ap
pr

ai
se

d 
va

lu
e 

as
 th

e 
sa

le
s 

pr
ic

e.
   

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 B
oa

rd
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

4 
ag

re
ed

 to
 a

cq
ui

re
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 fr

om
 th

e 
La

nd
 T

ru
st

 a
t a

 la
te

r d
at

e 
w

he
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 E
sc

ro
w

 c
lo

se
d 

an
d 

tit
le

 tr
an

sf
er

ed
 to

 th
e 

la
nd

 tr
us

t i
n 

ea
rly

 2
01

5.
  D

is
tri

ct
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

Tr
us

t s
ta

ff 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

16
 p

la
ce

d 
a 

ca
m

er
a 

on
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 in

 a
n 

at
te

m
pt

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
of

f-
ro

ad
 v

eh
ic

le
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

cy
cl

e 
us

er
s 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

au
si

ng
 s

om
e 

da
m

ag
e 

to
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
.

In
 N

ov
em

be
r, 

20
09

 th
e 

N
ap

a 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

ed
 c

ity
 s

ta
ff 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 to
 fi

na
liz

e 
an

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 H

en
ne

ss
ey

 tr
ai

ls
. T

he
 

D
is

tri
ct

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
a 

M
iti

ga
te

d 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

on
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

14
, 2

01
1.

 A
 fi

na
l l

ea
se

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 p
la

n 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 

Bo
ar

d 
in

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
2,

 a
nd

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

2.
 W

or
k 

w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
co

nn
ec

to
r t

ra
il 

to
 M

oo
re

 C
re

ek
 in

 J
un

e 
20

13
. L

ak
e 

H
en

ne
ss

ey
 N

or
th

 S
ho

re
 T

ra
ils

 fo
rm

al
ly

 o
pe

ne
d 

w
ith

 a
 ri

bb
on

 c
ut

tin
g 

on
 O

ct
ob

er
 1

8,
 2

01
4.

 T
he

 S
am

 th
e 

Ea
gl

e 
Tr

ai
l w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
15

 a
nd

, i
n 

st
af

f's
 o

pi
ni

on
, t

ur
ne

d 
ou

t w
on

de
rfu

lly
. F

or
es

t T
ra

ils
 A

lli
an

ce
 d

on
at

ed
 a

 h
an

d 
ca

rv
ed

 w
oo

de
n 

tra
il 

si
gn

 th
at

 w
as

 in
st

al
le

d 
at

 th
e 

no
rth

er
n 

te
rm

in
us

 o
f t

he
 

ne
w

 tr
ai

l. 
D

is
tri

ct
 s

ta
ff 

pa
tro

l t
he

 N
or

th
 S

ho
re

 s
ev

er
al

 ti
m

es
 a

 w
ee

k.
 D

is
tri

ct
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 in

st
al

le
d 

th
e 

H
ar

ol
d 

Ke
lly

 b
en

ch
 in

 e
ar

ly
 J

un
e2

01
5 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 a

 s
ho

rt 
AD

A-
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 a
cc

es
s 

tra
il 

to
 it

 o
n 

Ju
ly

 1
1,

 2
01

5.
 T

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
W

ild
lif

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
w

ar
de

d 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 a

 +
/- 

$2
,0

00
 

gr
an

t t
o 

fu
nd

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
in

te
rp

re
tiv

e 
bi

rd
in

g 
tra

il 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 N

ap
a 

So
la

no
 A

ud
ub

on
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

no
rth

 s
ho

re
 o

f t
he

 la
ke

, s
ig

na
ge

 
w

as
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 M

ay
 2

01
5.

 A
 n

ew
 b

en
ch

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
sh

or
el

in
e 

w
as

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 to

 fo
rm

er
 D

ire
ct

or
 H

ar
ol

d 
Ke

lly
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

2,
 2

01
5.

  P
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
xt

 tr
ai

l s
eg

m
en

t i
s 

no
w

 u
nd

er
w

ay
. N

ap
a 

M
ar

bl
e 

an
d 

G
ra

ni
te

 in
st

al
le

d 
(w

el
l, 

ca
rv

ed
) n

ew
 tr

ai
l s

ig
na

ge
 fo

r t
he

 S
ho

re
lin

e 
an

d 
Sa

m
 

th
e 

Ea
gl

e 
tra

ils
 in

 e
ar

ly
 S

ep
te

m
be

r. 
Th

e 
re

su
lts

 lo
ok

 g
re

at
.

A 
gr

an
t f

or
 $

50
,0

00
 to

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

M
ea

d 
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 a
 $

1.
7 

m
ill

io
n 

gr
an

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
St

at
e 

C
oa

st
al

 
C

on
se

rv
an

cy
. A

 n
ew

 w
at

er
 w

el
l w

as
 d

ug
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

2-
-p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
is

 g
re

at
, a

nd
 q

ua
lit

y 
is

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

w
ith

 m
in

or
 tr

ea
tm

en
t. 

To
 m

ee
t b

ud
ge

t 
co

ns
tra

in
ts

, w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

bl
ac

k 
w

at
er

 le
ac

h 
fie

ld
 w

as
 d

ef
er

re
d 

to
 p

ha
se

 tw
o.

  A
 $

1.
7m

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

nt
ra

ct
 w

as
 a

w
ar

de
d 

to
 G

.D
. N

ie
ls

on
 In

c 
on

 
N

ap
a 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
4 

an
d 

R
on

 C
rit

ch
le

y 
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

ou
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
an

ag
er

 &
 in

sp
ec

to
r o

n 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
as

 c
om

pl
et

e 
as

 o
f e

ar
ly

 
D

ec
em

be
r, 

an
d 

a 
N

ot
ic

e 
of

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

fil
ed

 in
 e

ar
ly

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

6.
 R

ed
w

oo
d 

be
nc

he
s 

an
d 

ta
bl

es
, w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 o
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

 b
y 

So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Pr
ob

at
io

n,
 a

re
 c

om
pl

et
e,

 d
el

iv
er

ed
, a

nd
 a

rr
an

ge
d.

 B
un

k 
be

ds
 w

er
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 o
n 

Ju
ne

 1
st

 a
nd

 m
at

tre
ss

es
 w

er
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 o
n 

Ju
ne

 1
0t

h.
 

Tr
ac

ke
rs

 E
ar

th
 u

se
d 

th
e 

C
am

p 
as

 a
 te

na
nt

 fo
r t

he
 m

on
th

 o
f J

un
e;

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n 
in

 la
te

 J
un

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
lo

ng
er

-te
rm

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 

Tr
ac

ke
rs

 E
ar

th
 th

at
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 M

ay
. T

ra
ck

er
s 

Ea
rth

 a
nd

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 h
av

e 
co

-p
ro

du
ce

d 
a 

40
 s

ec
on

d 
pr

om
ot

io
na

l v
id

eo
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ar
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 to
 ru

n 
be

fo
re

 m
ov

ie
 s

ho
w

in
gs

 a
t t

he
 C

en
tu

ry
 N

ap
a 

Va
lle

y 
Th

ea
te

rs
. T

ul
ey

om
e 

an
d 

Tr
ac

ke
rs

 E
ar

th
 a

re
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
co

-p
ro

du
ci

ng
 a

 s
er

ie
s 

of
 

w
ee

ke
nd

 c
la

ss
es

 fo
r a

du
lts

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
on

 o
ut

do
or

 s
ur

vi
va

l a
nd

 a
st

ro
no

m
y 

in
 e

ar
ly

 2
01

7.
 U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly

, a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 li
fe

 p
la

ns
 fo

r o
ur

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

ca
m

p 
ho

st
s 

m
ea

ns
 w

e 
ar

e 
on

ce
 a

ga
in

 w
ith

ou
t h

os
t c

ov
er

ag
e.

 F
or

 th
e 

tim
e 

be
in

g,
 w

e 
ar

e 
re

ly
in

g 
on

 T
ra

ck
er

s 
st

af
f t

o 
lo

ok
 a

fte
r t

he
 p

la
ce

 a
s 

th
ey

 a
re

 o
n 

si
te

 m
os

t d
ay

s.

Li
nd

a 
Fa

lls
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Ea
se

m
en

t

16



D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
pa

rk
 o

n 
67

3 
ac

re
s 

ac
qu

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 a

da
ce

nt
 to

 C
ity

 o
f N

ap
a 

w
at

er
sh

ed
 la

nd
s 

at
 L

ak
e 

H
en

ne
ss

ey
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 
ha

bi
ta

t, 
pr

ov
id

e 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l t
ra

ils
, a

nd
 o

ve
rn

ig
ht

 
ca

m
pi

ng
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

Th
e 

pa
rk

 o
pe

ne
d 

on
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
3.

  T
he

 e
as

te
rn

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 fe
nc

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 J
un

e 
20

14
. C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Va

le
nt

in
e 

Vi
st

a 
Tr

ai
l w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Fo
re

st
 T

ra
ils

 A
lli

an
ce

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
14

.  
W

ith
 th

e 
he

lp
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t a

nd
 C

ou
nt

y 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

te
ch

ni
ci

an
s,

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 h
as

 in
st

al
le

d 
an

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 ra
di

o 
an

d 
an

te
nn

a 
at

 th
e 

R
an

ch
 H

ou
se

 (w
hi

ch
 h

as
 n

ei
th

er
 la

nd
lin

e 
no

r c
el

lu
la

r 
ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e)

.  
 T

he
 n

ex
t b

ig
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
M

ad
ro

ne
 T

ra
il,

 a
 ro

ug
hl

y 
2 

m
ile

s 
fo

ot
pa

th
 o

n 
th

e 
w

es
te

rn
 s

id
e 

of
 M

oo
re

 C
re

ek
 c

an
yo

n 
no

rth
 o

f t
he

 ra
nc

h 
ho

us
e.

 In
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

an
d 

M
ar

ch
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
he

lp
ed

 fl
ag

 a
nd

 b
ru

sh
 th

e 
fir

st
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 M
ad

ro
ne

 T
ra

il.
  A

 V
O

-C
AL

 e
ve

nt
 w

ith
 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
10

0 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 g
at

he
re

d 
 M

ay
 1

5-
17

, 2
01

5 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 th
is

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 In

 A
pr

il 
w

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

an
 A

TV
 fo

r u
se

 a
t M

oo
re

 C
re

ek
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

ot
he

r f
ac

ili
tie

s,
 p

rim
ar

ily
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s 

gr
an

te
d 

by
 th

e 
W

ild
lif

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. T
he

 P
ru

et
ts

, o
ur

 n
ew

 v
ol

un
te

er
 c

ar
et

ak
er

s,
 m

ov
ed

 in
 to

 th
e 

ra
nc

h 
ho

us
e 

in
 la

te
 A

ug
us

t, 
20

15
. A

 d
oz

en
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
w

or
ke

d 
on

 th
e 

M
ad

ro
ne

 T
ra

il 
on

 O
ct

ob
er

 3
 a

nd
 4

, 2
01

5,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

a 
se

t o
f s

te
ps

 a
nd

 a
 fe

w
 h

un
dr

ed
 

fe
et

 o
f n

ew
 tr

ai
l. 

 T
he

 s
ep

tic
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r t
he

 g
at

e 
ho

us
e 

ha
d 

to
 b

e 
pu

m
pe

d 
ou

t i
n 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

5,
 a

t w
hi

ch
 ti

m
e 

a 
co

lla
ps

ed
 le

ac
h 

fie
ld

 p
ip

e 
w

as
 n

ot
ed

; 
th

is
 w

as
 re

pa
ire

d 
in

 la
te

 D
ec

em
be

r. 
 In

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

6 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 c

on
tra

ct
ed

 w
ith

 a
 n

ew
 c

om
pa

ny
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 b
ot

h 
hi

gh
 s

pe
ed

 in
te

rn
et

 a
nd

 p
ho

ne
 s

er
vi

ce
 

to
 th

e 
ra

nc
h 

ho
us

e 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
re

sp
on

se
 c

ap
ab

ili
tie

s,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

ca
re

ta
ke

r's
 li

fe
 le

ss
 is

ol
at

ed
,; 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

w
as

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
16

. S
m

al
le

r g
ro

up
s 

of
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
 w

or
ke

d 
on

 th
e 

M
ad

ro
ne

 T
ra

il 
in

 b
ot

h 
M

ar
ch

 a
nd

 A
pr

il 
20

16
, a

nd
 J

un
e 

24
-2

6,
 2

01
6 

m
or

e 
th

an
 1

40
 p

eo
pl

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
re

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
V-

O
-C

al
, a

nd
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
1,

50
0 

fe
et

 o
f n

ew
 tr

ai
l w

as
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 d

es
pi

te
 th

e 
in

te
ns

e 
he

at
. C

hi
no

, C
hr

is
 a

nd
 a

 
te

am
 o

f i
nt

er
pi

d 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 re
m

ov
ed

 s
ta

r t
hi

st
le

 a
nd

 g
en

er
al

ly
 ti

di
ed

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

ar
ea

 in
 la

te
 A

ug
us

t.

O
at

 H
ill

 M
in

e 
Tr

ai
l Va

rio
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 O

at
 H

ill
 

M
in

e 
R

oa
d

R
ec

to
r R

id
ge

/S
ta

gs
 L

ea
p 

R
id

ge
 T

ra
il

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 s
ta

gi
ng

 a
re

a 
an

d 
6+

 m
ile

s 
of

 
R

id
ge

 T
ra

il 
cl

im
bi

ng
 e

as
t f

ro
m

 S
ilv

er
ad

o 
Tr

ai
l 

ne
ar

 R
ec

to
r C

re
ek

.

Sk
yl

in
e 

Pa
rk

Pe
rm

an
en

t p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

of
 S

ky
lin

e 
Pa

rk

M
oo

re
 C

re
ek

  P
ar

k 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Th
re

e 
pa

st
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
ef

fo
rts

 to
 a

ut
ho

riz
e 

sa
le

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
fa

ile
d 

du
e 

to
 u

nr
el

at
ed

 d
is

ag
re

em
en

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

st
at

e 
le

gi
sl

at
ur

e 
an

d 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n.

 
Se

pa
ra

te
ly

, t
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

9 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

 n
ew

 p
ar

k 
ov

er
la

y 
zo

ne
 a

nd
 a

n 
up

da
te

d 
M

as
te

r P
la

n 
fo

r S
ky

lin
e 

Pa
rk

. A
 fo

ur
th

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

ef
fo

rt 
by

 A
ss

em
bl

ym
em

be
r E

va
ns

 in
 2

01
0,

 s
po

ns
or

ed
 b

y 
N

ap
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

, w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

le
gi

sl
at

ur
e 

an
d 

si
gn

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
G

ov
er

no
r. 

Th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

st
at

e 
G

en
er

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

ag
re

ed
 o

n 
an

 a
pp

ra
is

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
th

e 
fa

ir 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

pr
ic

e,
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
 

re
ta

in
ed

 a
n 

ap
pr

ai
se

r a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e,

 a
nd

 a
 d

ra
ft 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d.
 In

 la
te

 A
pr

il 
20

12
 th

e 
st

at
e 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

ey
 d

id
 n

ot
 a

cc
ep

t t
he

 v
al

ue
 a

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l a
nd

 n
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 s
ta

lle
d.

 A
 D

ra
ft 

EI
R

 w
as

 re
le

as
ed

 in
 la

te
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

3 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 S

ya
r 

Q
ua

rr
y.

 T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 B
oa

rd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

co
m

m
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
D

EI
R

 a
t i

t's
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
3 

m
ee

tin
g.

  T
he

 F
in

al
 E

IR
 w

as
 re

le
as

ed
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r o
f 2

01
4;

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
th

e 
EI

R
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

1,
 2

01
5.

  O
n 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
2,

 2
01

5,
 th

e 
St

at
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 to
 re

zo
ne

 S
ky

lin
e 

Pa
rk

 b
y 

re
m

ov
in

g 
th

e 
Sk

yl
in

e 
W

ild
er

ne
ss

 p
ar

k 
C

om
bi

ni
ng

 D
is

tri
ct

 o
ve

rla
y,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 m
ak

e 
it 

ea
si

er
 fo

r t
he

 S
ta

te
 to

 s
el

l f
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 a
t a

 h
ig

he
r p

ric
e.

  T
he

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 q

ua
rr

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

w
as

 a
pp

ea
le

d 
to

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 S
up

er
vi

so
rs

 b
y 

tw
o 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

.  
Th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 tw
o 

le
tte

rs
 to

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 S
up

er
vi

so
rs

, o
ne

 re
qu

es
tin

g 
th

e 
se

tb
ac

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
qu

ar
ry

 a
nd

 th
e 

pa
rk

 b
e 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

pe
rm

an
en

t 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
ea

se
m

en
t, 

an
d 

th
e 

ot
he

r e
xp

re
ss

in
g 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
e 

qu
ar

ry
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

at
 w

er
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t, 
w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

fo
r P

as
in

i R
id

ge
.  

In
 A

pr
il 

20
16

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 it

s 
po

si
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 S
up

er
vi

so
rs

 a
t t

he
 p

ub
lic

 
he

ar
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
Th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 S

up
er

vi
so

rs
 re

je
ct

ed
 th

e 
ap

pe
al

s 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
qu

ar
ry

 e
xp

an
si

on
 in

 J
ul

y 
20

16
.  

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
by

 
Se

na
to

r W
ol

k 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

6 
st

al
le

d 
w

he
n 

th
e 

St
at

e 
an

no
un

ce
d 

it 
w

as
 o

pp
os

ed
 to

 a
ny

 s
al

e 
of

 S
ky

lin
e 

Pa
rk

 to
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 u

nt
il 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

 s
ta

te
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

fa
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s.

C
EQ

A 
on

 th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 s

ev
er

al
 y

ea
rs

 a
go

--
st

af
f h

as
 p

re
pa

re
d 

a 
dr

af
t u

pd
at

e 
to

 th
e 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
D

ec
la

tio
n 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
pa

ss
ag

e 
of

 ti
m

e 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

on
ce

pt
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 B
oa

rd
, a

nd
 w

as
 p

os
iti

ve
ly

 v
ie

w
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ve
te

ra
ns

 H
om

e 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n.

  
H

ow
ev

er
, V

et
er

an
s 

H
om

e 
st

af
f h

ad
 b

ee
n 

ha
vi

ng
 d

iff
ic

ul
ty

 fi
gu

rin
g 

ou
t w

ha
t a

pp
ro

va
l p

ro
ce

ss
 is

 n
ee

de
d,

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f o

ng
oi

ng
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 a

t t
he

 s
ta

te
 

le
ve

l a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 ro
le

s 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
fo

r t
he

 V
et

er
an

s 
H

om
e,

 a
nd

 th
en

 k
ey

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ta
ff 

at
 th

e 
Ve

te
ra

ns
 H

om
e 

re
tir

ed
 in

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
0,

 s
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 w
as

 d
el

ay
ed

 p
en

di
ng

 th
e 

fil
lin

g 
of

 th
ei

r v
ac

an
t p

os
iti

on
s.

  T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 w
ill

 re
st

ar
t t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

he
n 

ot
he

r p
rio

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
un

de
r c

on
tro

l.

Th
e 

lit
ig

at
io

n 
ho

ld
in

g 
up

 th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

.  
 S

ev
er

al
 o

f t
he

 tr
ai

l s
ig

n 
po

st
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
va

nd
al

iz
ed

 a
nd

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

.  
Th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 is

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 T

ul
ey

om
e 

on
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 c

le
an

 u
p 

th
e 

Tw
in

 P
ea

ks
 a

nd
 C

or
on

a 
M

in
es

, i
n 

th
e 

ho
pe

s 
th

is
 m

ay
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 to

 s
af

el
y 

op
en

 th
e 

no
rth

er
n 

O
at

 H
ill

 M
in

e 
Tr

ai
l f

or
 p

ub
lic

 u
se

.  
 A

 v
ol

un
te

er
  c

re
w

 d
id

 e
ro

si
on

 c
on

tro
l w

or
k 

 o
n 

th
e 

tra
il 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
3.

  S
ta

ff 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
13

 to
 d

id
 a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 e
ro

si
on

 is
su

es
 o

n 
th

e 
tra

il,
 a

nd
 e

xp
er

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
R

C
D

 jo
in

ed
 s

ta
ff 

fo
r a

no
th

er
 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
in

 e
ar

ly
 A

pr
il.

  T
he

 C
ity

 o
f C

al
is

to
ga

 a
nd

 C
al

Tr
an

s 
ha

ve
 re

st
ar

te
d 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

ab
ou

t c
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
a 

ro
un

da
bo

ut
 a

t t
he

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 H

ig
hw

ay
 

29
 a

nd
 S

ilv
er

ad
o 

Tr
ai

l; 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 is

 tr
ac

ki
ng

 th
es

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 w
ha

te
ve

r d
es

ig
n 

as
 a

do
pt

ed
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

de
qu

at
e 

an
d 

sa
fe

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

th
e 

O
at

 H
ill

 M
in

e 
Tr

ai
l. 

 T
he

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

id
ge

 T
ra

il 
di

d 
so

m
e 

cl
ea

nu
p 

an
d 

m
in

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 la
te

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3 
to

 th
e 

st
ag

in
g 

ar
ea

, a
nd

 th
e 

lo
w

er
 4

 
m

ile
s 

of
 th

e 
O

H
M

T 
w

as
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
R

id
ge

 T
ra

il 
on

 N
ov

em
be

r 1
0,

 2
01

3.
 T

he
 4

0 
ac

re
 R

an
dy

 L
ee

 J
oh

ns
on

 p
ro

pe
rty

 d
on

at
io

n 
w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

4.
 V

ol
un

te
er

s 
m

ad
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

tra
il 

in
 la

te
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
5;

 a
 lo

t m
or

e 
is

 n
ee

de
d.

  W
or

k 
pa

rti
es

 to
 in

st
al

l d
ra

in
 d

ip
s 

to
 c

on
tro

l e
ro

si
on

 w
er

e 
he

ld
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 a
nd

 A
pr

il 
of

 2
01

6.
  A

 P
G

&E
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 a
tte

m
pe

d 
to

 d
riv

e 
an

 A
TV

 u
p 

th
e 

O
H

M
T 

in
 e

ar
ly

 J
un

e,
 a

nd
 e

nd
ed

 u
p 

go
in

g 
ov

er
 th

e 
si

de
 a

nd
 in

to
 a

 g
ul

ly
.  

Th
ey

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
 re

m
ov

ed
 th

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
an

d 
re

pa
ire

d 
th

e 
tra

il 
da

m
ag

e.

17



Sm
itt

le
 C

re
ek

Pl
an

nn
g 

an
d 

pe
rm

its
 to

 o
pe

n 
th

is
 4

11
 a

cr
e 

ho
ld

in
g 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 u
se

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
pe

rty
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

5.
  T

he
 n

ex
t s

te
p 

is
 to

 c
on

du
ct

 re
so

ur
ce

 s
ur

ve
ys

, c
om

pl
et

e 
C

EQ
A,

  a
nd

 o
bt

ai
n 

pe
rm

its
.  

A 
bo

ta
ni

st
 w

as
 re

ta
in

ed
 in

 e
ar

ly
 2

01
6 

to
 d

o 
a 

re
co

nn
ai

sa
nc

e 
le

ve
l s

ur
ve

y 
of

 p
la

nt
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

as
 th

e 
fir

st
 s

te
p 

in
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
.  

U
S 

G
eo

lo
gi

ca
l S

ur
ve

y 
ha

s 
re

qu
es

te
d 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 to

 p
la

ce
 a

 s
ei

sm
ic

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
st

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

; s
ta

ff 
ha

s 
w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 th

em
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

an
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

lo
ca

tio
n.

  I
n 

Ju
ly

 2
01

6 
th

e 
pl

ac
em

en
t r

eq
ue

st
 w

as
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
W

ild
lif

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Bo
ar

d 
(W

C
B)

 fo
r c

on
cu

rr
en

ce
, w

hi
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 o
f t

he
 

gr
an

t t
o 

ac
qu

ire
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 h

as
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 re
vi

ew
 s

uc
h 

ch
an

ge
s.

  W
C

B 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
re

qu
es

t i
n 

Au
gu

st
.  

An
 a

cc
es

s 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 U

SG
S 

is
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 B

oa
rd

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l a

t t
he

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
6 

m
ee

tin
g.

Su
sc

ol
 H

ea
dw

at
er

s Ki
rk

la
nd

 R
an

ch
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
of

 la
nd

 a
nd

 
ea

se
m

en
ts

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 S

us
co

l H
ea

dw
at

er
s 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

 R
id

ge
 T

ra
il 

fro
m

 H
ig

hw
ay

 1
2 

to
 S

ky
lin

e 
Pa

rk
.

Th
e 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 a
nd

 S
al

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

as
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 B

oa
rd

 a
t i

ts
 J

un
e 

8,
20

15
 m

ee
tin

g.
 P

ha
se

 I 
of

 th
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 c

lo
se

d 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
5.

  
Fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r P
ha

se
 I 

xM
W

 fr
om

 N
ap

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
in

 e
xc

ha
ng

e 
fo

r t
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
an

 e
qu

al
 a

m
ou

nt
 fr

om
 th

e 
Pr

io
rit

y 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Ar
ea

 p
ro

gr
am

 
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 M

TC
. C

al
tra

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
U

S 
Fi

sh
 a

nd
 W

ild
lif

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
ar

e 
se

rio
us

ly
 lo

ok
in

g 
in

 to
 th

e 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f t

ur
ni

ng
 a

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 in

to
 

re
d-

le
gg

ed
 fr

og
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

ar
ea

, w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 in
vo

lv
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r p

ro
pe

rty
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

an
d 

w
ild

lif
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. O
n 

Ju
ly

 1
st

 2
01

5 
th

e 
bo

ar
d 

of
 th

e 
N

ap
a 

Sa
ni

ta
tio

n 
D

is
tri

ct
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

an
 e

as
em

en
t o

pt
io

n 
ag

re
em

en
t w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
lo

w
 u

s 
to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 tr
ai

l a
nd

 tr
ai

lh
ea

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t o
n 

th
ei

r K
el

ly
 R

oa
d 

sp
ra

yf
ie

ld
 p

ro
pe

rty
. S

ur
ve

y 
w

or
k,

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

pl
it 

be
tw

ee
n 

bu
ye

r a
nd

 s
el

le
r a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 o

ur
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

ag
re

em
en

t, 
is

 
un

de
rw

ay
 a

nd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

so
m

ew
ha

t c
om

pl
ic

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

la
ck

 o
f m

on
um

en
ta

tio
n 

al
on

g 
th

e 
N

ap
a/

So
la

no
 c

ou
nt

y 
lin

e.
  T

he
 P

ha
se

 O
ne

 a
cq

ui
si

to
n 

cl
os

ed
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

0,
 2

01
5.

 S
ta

ff 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 C
al

tra
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

U
SF

W
S 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r P

ha
se

 T
w

o;
 a

no
th

er
 s

ite
 v

is
it 

w
ith

 th
ei

r b
io

lo
gi

st
s 

w
as

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

15
, 2

01
6.

  T
he

 C
al

tra
ns

 a
nd

 U
SF

W
S 

bi
ol

og
is

ts
 h

av
e 

bo
th

 le
ft 

fo
r o

th
er

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
an

d 
th

ei
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
no

w
 b

ee
n 

re
pl

ac
ed

 b
y 

ne
w

 re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

.  
A 

si
te

 v
is

it 
w

ith
 th

e 
ne

w
 C

al
tra

ns
 s

ta
ff 

as
si

gn
ed

 to
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

cu
rr

ed
 in

 e
ar

ly
 A

ug
us

t a
nd

 w
en

t w
el

l. 
C

al
tra

ns
 is

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 e

xp
lo

rin
g 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r c
re

at
in

g 
ne

w
 re

d 
le

gg
ed

 fr
og

 h
ab

ita
t o

n 
th

e 
si

te
.

Pl
an

ni
ng

 fo
r o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
do

na
te

d 
by

 B
ob

 a
nd

 
Ev

al
yn

 T
rin

ch
er

o

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 to
ok

 fu
ll 

po
ss

es
si

on
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 o

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

2.
 S

ta
ff 

m
et

 w
ith

 k
ey

 c
om

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

s 
fro

m
 L

ak
e 

Be
rr

ye
ss

a 
Es

ta
te

s 
on

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
6 

an
d 

M
ar

ch
 6

, 2
01

1.
   

A 
pu

bl
ic

 s
es

si
on

 w
as

 h
el

d 
Ap

ril
 2

1s
t a

t t
he

 P
op

e 
Va

lle
y 

Fa
rm

 C
en

te
r. 

 T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 h
as

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

an
 e

as
em

en
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
's

 S
to

ne
 C

or
ra

l p
ro

pe
rty

 to
 re

so
lv

e 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

cl
ou

ds
 o

n 
th

e 
tit

le
 to

 th
is

 la
nd

; t
hi

s 
ea

se
m

en
t w

as
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

at
 it

s 
O

ct
ob

er
 m

ee
tin

g,
 

an
d 

ha
s 

no
w

 b
ee

n 
fin

al
iz

ed
 a

nd
 re

co
rd

ed
. S

ta
ff 

m
et

 w
ith

 th
e 

LB
EP

O
A 

Bo
ar

d 
m

an
y 

tim
es

 in
 2

01
1-

20
13

 to
 d

is
cu

ss
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 C
ry

st
al

 F
la

ts
 a

nd
 S

to
ne

 
C

or
ra

l a
re

as
.  

D
is

tri
ct

 s
ta

ff 
ha

s 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 a

 d
ra

ft 
ag

re
em

en
t b

et
w

ee
nt

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

As
so

ci
at

io
n,

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
ha

s 
in

fo
rm

al
ly

 re
je

ct
ed

. 
Th

e 
w

el
l s

er
vi

ng
 S

pa
ni

sh
 V

al
le

y 
w

as
  r

ep
ai

re
d 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
3.

 T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 a
ls

o 
se

al
ed

 u
p 

an
 a

ba
nd

on
 d

ry
 w

el
l b

or
e 

di
sc

ov
er

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
. A

 
gr

ou
p 

of
 1

0 
bo

ys
co

ut
s 

G
PS

'd
 o

ld
 ra

nc
h 

ro
ad

s 
an

d 
4-

w
he

el
 d

riv
e 

tra
ck

s 
on

 th
e 

Sp
an

is
h 

Va
lle

y 
pr

op
er

ty
 fo

r u
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

w
ee

ke
nd

 o
f A

pr
il 

26
-2

7 
so

 th
at

 
w

e 
ca

n 
cr

ea
te

 a
 m

ap
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad
s 

an
d 

tra
ils

.  
A 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r a

rc
he

ol
og

iic
al

 s
ur

ve
yi

ng
 (a

 re
qu

ire
d 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
C

EQ
A 

pr
oc

es
s)

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
To

m
 

O
rig

er
 a

nd
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
in

 in
 J

un
e,

 2
01

4.
 S

ta
ff 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

su
rv

ey
 o

f t
he

 S
pa

ni
sh

 V
al

le
y 

ac
ce

ss
 ro

ad
 in

 la
te

 J
ul

y 
20

12
 a

nd
, w

hi
le

 le
ga

l 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d,

 it
 d

oe
s 

no
t a

pp
ea

r t
ha

t t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad
 is

 lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Sp

an
is

h 
Va

lle
y 

Tr
ai

l e
as

em
en

t. 
In

 e
ar

ly
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
14

 s
ta

ff 
le

ar
ne

d 
th

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 p

ar
ce

ls
 a

re
 fo

r s
al

e.
 S

ta
ff'

s 
ca

sh
 o

ffe
r t

o 
pu

rc
ha

se
 h

al
f o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rty

 in
 m

id
 M

ar
ch

 w
as

 re
je

ct
ed

 a
nd

 w
e 

ha
ve

 
de

ci
de

d 
to

 b
e 

pa
tie

nt
 w

hi
le

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r a

tte
m

pt
s 

to
 fi

nd
 a

 b
et

te
r b

uy
er

 (a
s 

w
e 

th
in

k 
it 

un
lik

el
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 o
ne

). 
 In

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

13
 s

ev
er

al
 n

o 
tre

ss
pa

ss
in

g 
si

gn
s 

w
er

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 s
om

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f i
lle

ga
l O

H
V 

us
e.

  T
he

 C
ry

st
al

 F
la

ts
 s

ig
n 

w
as

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 re
m

ov
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

lo
ck

 o
n 

th
e 

ga
te

 re
m

ov
ed

; a
 m

or
e 

se
cu

re
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 lo
ck

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

st
al

le
d,

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
is

 re
se

ar
ch

in
g 

a 
ne

w
 g

at
e 

th
at

 w
ill

 e
xc

lu
de

 A
TV

's
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

cy
cl

es
 w

hi
le

 
al

lo
w

in
g 

hi
ke

rs
, b

ic
yc

lis
ts

 a
nd

 e
qu

es
tri

an
s.

 T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 is
 p

ar
tn

er
in

g 
w

ith
 T

ul
ey

om
e 

to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
an

d 
co

m
e 

up
 w

ith
  t

he
 tr

ai
l a

lig
nm

en
t c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
Sp

an
is

h 
Va

lle
y 

to
 th

e 
Po

pe
 T

o 
Pu

ta
h 

Tr
ai

l o
n 

BL
M

 la
nd

 w
hi

ch
 is

 u
nd

er
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

by
 T

ul
ey

om
e.

  A
n 

ab
an

do
nn

ed
 tr

ai
le

r i
n 

Sp
an

is
h 

Va
lle

y 
w

as
 

re
m

ov
ed

 in
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 a
t n

o 
co

st
 to

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 u
si

ng
 a

n 
ab

an
do

nn
ed

 v
eh

ic
le

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
dm

in
is

te
re

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y.

  T
he

 B
ut

ts
 C

an
yo

n 
fir

e 
di

d 
no

t r
ea

ch
 

D
is

tri
ct

 p
ro

pe
rty

, b
ut

 C
D

F 
gr

ad
ed

 s
ev

er
al

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ro
ad

s 
an

d 
fir

eb
re

ak
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

Sp
an

is
h 

Va
lle

y.
  C

D
F 

di
d 

so
m

e 
re

m
ed

ia
tio

n 
w

or
k 

af
te

r t
he

 fi
re

 to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

gr
ad

in
g 

da
m

ag
e.

  T
he

 B
oa

rd
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
5 

ad
op

te
d 

in
te

rim
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

fo
r t

he
 C

ry
st

al
 F

la
ts

 a
nd

 S
to

ne
 C

or
ra

l h
ol

di
ng

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

hu
nt

in
g,

 
sh

oo
tin

g,
 fi

re
s 

an
d 

m
ot

or
iz

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
 u

se
.  

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 in
 2

01
5 

re
im

bu
rs

ed
 th

e 
La

ke
 B

er
ry

es
sa

 E
st

at
es

 P
ro

pe
rty

 O
w

ne
r's

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

fo
r h

al
f t

he
 c

os
t 

(~
$4

,0
00

) f
or

 p
ru

ni
ng

 h
az

ar
do

us
 tr

ee
s 

in
 th

e 
sm

al
l c

am
pg

ro
un

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ry

st
al

 F
la

ts
 p

ro
pe

rty
 (w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

19
70

's
).

Sp
an

is
h 

Va
lle

y,
 C

ry
st

al
 F

la
ts

, a
nd

 S
to

ne
 C

or
ra

l

18



St
at

e 
Pa

rk
s

O
pe

ra
te

 B
ot

he
-N

ap
a 

Va
lle

y 
St

at
e 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

  t
he

 
Ba

le
 G

ris
t M

ill
 S

ta
te

 H
is

to
ric

 P
ar

k

Va
lle

jo
 L

ak
es

Po
ss

ib
le

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 1
10

0 
ac

re
s 

of
 s

ur
pl

us
 

Va
lle

jo
 W

at
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 la
nd

s,
 o

f w
hi

ch
 2

00
 a

cr
es

 
ar

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
in

 N
ap

a 
C

ou
nt

y

Vi
ne

 T
ra

il
A 

C
la

ss
 I 

bi
cy

cl
e/

pe
de

st
ria

n 
pa

th
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 fr
om

 
C

al
is

to
ga

 to
 th

e 
Va

lle
jo

 F
er

ry
 T

er
m

in
al

 
sp

on
so

re
d 

by
 th

e 
Vi

ne
 T

ra
il 

C
oa

lit
io

n,
 o

f w
hi

ch
 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 is
 a

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
m

em
be

r.

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 h
as

 e
nt

er
ed

 in
to

 a
n 

M
O

U
 w

ith
 th

e 
Vi

ne
 T

ra
il 

C
oa

lit
io

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
C

oa
lit

io
n 

in
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

fu
nd

s,
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l d

oc
um

en
ts

, c
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
an

d 
op

er
at

in
g 

th
e 

tra
il.

  T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

, t
he

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

id
ge

 T
ra

il,
 th

e 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

Ba
y 

Tr
ai

l a
nd

 th
e 

Vi
ne

 T
ra

il 
C

oa
lit

io
n 

ha
ve

 p
re

pa
re

d 
a 

jo
in

t C
as

e 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 th

e 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

tra
il 

ne
tw

or
k 

fo
r f

un
dr

ai
si

ng
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 o
n 

Fe
bu

ar
y 

5,
 2

01
0 

su
bm

itt
ed

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 F

Y 
20

11
 to

 S
en

at
or

 F
ei

ns
te

in
, a

nd
 a

 s
im

ila
r r

eq
ue

st
 to

 C
on

gr
es

sm
an

 T
ho

m
ps

on
 o

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

6,
 2

01
0 

on
 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

Vi
ne

 T
ra

il 
C

oa
lit

io
n.

  T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
se

nt
 a

 le
tte

r o
f s

up
po

rt 
fo

r t
he

 C
ity

 o
f C

al
is

to
ga

's
 re

qu
es

t f
or

 a
 g

ra
nt

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
oa

st
al

 C
on

se
rv

an
cy

 to
 p

la
n 

th
e 

tra
il 

th
ro

ug
h 

C
al

is
to

ga
.  

Th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
Pr

es
id

en
t i

n 
ea

rly
 J

un
e 

20
14

 s
en

t a
 le

tte
r o

f s
up

po
rt 

fo
r a

 V
in

e 
Tr

ai
l f

ed
er

al
 "T

ig
er

" 
gr

an
t t

o 
he

lp
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 th
e 

se
ct

io
n 

of
 tr

ai
l b

et
w

ee
n 

Yo
un

tv
ill

e 
an

d 
N

ap
a.

  T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

Vi
ne

 T
ra

il 
on

 p
la

ns
 to

 ro
ut

e 
th

e 
Vi

ne
 T

ra
il 

th
ro

ug
h 

Bo
th

e-
N

ap
a 

Va
lle

y 
St

at
e 

Pa
rk

.  
A 

jo
in

t V
in

e 
Tr

ai
l/R

id
ge

 T
ra

il 
de

di
ca

tio
n 

ev
en

t w
as

 h
el

d 
at

 B
ot

he
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 2

7,
 2

01
4.

  I
n 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
5 

th
e 

Vi
ne

 T
ra

il 
in

iti
at

ie
d 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 d
is

tri
ct

 s
ta

ff 
ab

ou
t t

he
 p

os
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 fo

r t
he

 e
nt

ire
 V

in
e 

Tr
ai

l. 
 S

ya
r I

nd
us

tri
es

 in
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
5 

en
te

re
d 

in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 N
ap

a 
Pi

pe
 a

nd
 th

e 
Vi

ne
 T

ra
il 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ea

se
m

en
t f

or
 th

e 
tra

il 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

N
ap

a 
Pi

pe
 a

nd
 

Ke
nn

ed
y 

Pa
rk

.  
Th

e 
Vi

ne
 T

ra
il 

C
oa

lit
io

n 
ha

s 
as

ke
d 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 w
he

th
er

 it
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

w
ill

in
g 

an
d 

ab
le

 to
 ta

ke
 o

n 
op

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 V

in
e 

Tr
ai

l a
s 

se
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 c
om

pl
et

ed
, i

f a
de

qu
at

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
ca

n 
 b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
.  

Th
e 

Vi
ne

 T
ra

il 
C

oa
lit

io
n,

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

th
e 

ci
tie

s 
al

on
g 

its
 ro

ut
e,

 a
nd

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 in

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 w

hi
ch

 is
 th

e 
be

st
 e

nt
ity

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

tra
il.

  T
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 S
up

er
vi

so
rs

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
is

 
is

su
e 

on
 D

ec
em

be
r 8

, 2
01

5,
  b

ut
 n

o 
de

ci
si

on
s 

w
er

e 
m

ad
e.

 A
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
TA

C
 fo

r t
he

 N
ap

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 A
ge

nc
yt

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 th

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

 a
bo

ut
 w

ho
 s

ho
ul

d 
m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
tra

il 
w

as
 h

el
d 

Ja
na

ur
y 

14
, 2

01
6;

 n
o 

de
ci

si
on

s 
w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
at

 th
at

 ti
m

e.
  A

no
th

er
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 th
is

 to
pi

c 
w

as
 h

el
d 

on
 T

hu
rs

da
y 

Ju
ly

 1
1,

 2
01

6 
at

 N
VT

A.
  T

he
 c

iti
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 a

pp
ea

r t
o 

be
 h

ea
de

d 
to

w
ar

d 
a 

pr
oc

es
s 

w
he

re
 e

ac
h 

en
tit

y 
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 th
e 

se
ct

io
n 

w
ith

in
 

th
ei

r j
ur

is
di

ct
io

n,
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 p
ay

in
g 

in
to

 a
 c

om
m

on
 fu

nd
 fo

r c
om

m
on

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
, t

he
 L

an
d 

Tr
us

t o
f N

ap
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

ol
an

o 
an

d 
th

e 
So

la
no

 L
an

d 
Tr

us
t i

nd
ic

at
e 

a 
co

m
m

on
 d

es
ire

 to
 w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

th
is

 p
ro

pe
rty

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

Sk
yl

in
e 

Pa
rk

.  
Th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f V

al
le

jo
 h

as
 o

ffi
ci

al
ly

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 s

ta
ff 

to
 p

ur
su

e 
su

rp
lu

si
ng

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

. T
he

 C
ity

 o
f V

al
le

jo
 h

as
 h

ire
d 

an
 a

pp
ra

is
er

 to
 p

re
pa

re
 a

n 
es

tim
at

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

's
 fa

ir 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
, b

ut
 th

is
 h

as
 n

ot
 y

et
 b

ee
n 

re
le

as
ed

.  
Th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 G

M
, t

og
et

he
r w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 S
ol

an
o 

EO
, i

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

01
2 

ea
ch

 s
en

t l
et

te
rs

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f V
al

le
jo

 fo
rm

al
ly

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g 

in
te

re
st

 in
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

nd
 re

qu
es

tin
g 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

pe
r s

ta
te

 la
w

 o
f a

ny
 p

la
nn

ed
 s

ur
pl

us
si

ng
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rty

. S
al

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

la
ye

d 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 c
om

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 re

la
te

d 
to

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 b
es

t t
o 

su
pp

ly
 w

at
er

 to
 re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 G

re
en

 V
al

le
y.

  T
he

 T
ru

st
 fo

r P
ub

lic
 L

an
d 

ha
s 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
in

te
re

st
 in

 
as

si
st

in
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f t

hi
s 

ar
ea

. S
ta

ff 
fro

m
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 a

nd
 it

s 
pa

rtn
er

s 
m

et
 w

ith
 th

e 
Va

lle
jo

 C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
14

; t
he

 s
ur

pl
us

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

ha
s 

be
co

m
e 

m
or

e 
co

m
pl

ic
at

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

ity
 d

oe
s 

no
t a

nt
ic

ip
at

e 
an

y 
ac

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
ne

ar
 fu

tu
re

, b
ut

 m
ea

nw
hi

le
 th

e 
C

ity
 M

an
ag

er
 a

pp
ea

rs
 o

pe
n 

to
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 u
s 

to
 fi

gu
re

 o
ut

 a
 m

ut
ua

lly
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l o
ut

co
m

e.
  S

ta
ff 

ha
d 

a 
ve

ry
 in

te
re

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 C

ity
 o

f V
al

le
jo

 w
at

er
 d

iv
is

io
n 

st
af

f a
nd

 a
 to

ur
 o

f L
ak

e 
C

ur
ry

 
in

 la
te

 M
ay

. T
he

 L
ak

e 
C

ur
ry

 p
ro

pe
rty

 c
an

 o
nl

y 
be

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

s 
a 

je
w

el
, a

nd
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f V
al

le
jo

 w
ou

ld
 c

le
ar

ly
 li

ke
 to

 d
iv

es
t i

t. 
D

is
tri

ct
 s

ta
ff 

is
 p

re
se

nt
ly

 
ex

pl
or

in
g 

a 
br

oa
d 

ar
ra

y 
of

 o
pt

io
ns

.

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

,w
ith

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

N
ap

a 
Va

lle
y 

St
at

e 
Pa

rk
s 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

to
ok

 o
ve

r m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 p
ar

ks
 o

n 
Ap

ril
 1

, 2
01

2.
   

A 
C

ou
nt

y 
pe

rm
it 

fo
r 

th
e 

po
ol

 w
as

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
in

 J
ul

y 
20

12
. T

he
 s

ta
te

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

st
al

lin
g 

3 
yu

rts
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

2.
  T

he
 D

is
tri

ct
 h

as
 in

st
al

le
d 

7 
ad

di
tio

na
l y

ur
ts

.  
N

um
er

ou
s 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

or
ga

ni
ze

d 
 A

 v
ol

un
te

er
 fo

re
st

ry
 m

an
ag

em
en

t g
ro

up
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

fo
rm

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 h

as
 a

cq
ui

re
d 

a 
bo

om
 tr

uc
k 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
eq

ui
pm

en
t t

o 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
tre

e 
re

m
ov

al
 a

nd
 p

ru
ni

ng
. U

til
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

tra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
st

at
e 

to
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
. A

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
sy

st
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 E

ve
ry

 s
ep

tic
 ta

nk
 in

 th
e 

pa
rk

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pu

m
pe

d 
cl

ea
n,

 a
nd

 s
ew

er
 li

ne
s 

w
er

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
an

d 
cl

ea
re

d 
of

 ro
ot

 
bl

oc
ka

ge
s.

  T
w

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

ai
le

d 
se

pt
ic

 ta
nk

s 
w

er
e 

di
sc

ov
er

ed
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

an
d 

pu
m

pe
d 

cl
ea

n.
  N

ea
rly

 $
27

0,
00

0 
in

 g
ift

s,
 g

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
pl

ed
ge

s 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
to

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t t
he

 p
ar

ks
.  

Th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 T
ay

lo
r H

ou
se

 w
as

 re
pa

ire
d 

an
d 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r l

on
g-

te
rm

 re
nt

al
 in

 2
01

3.
  T

he
 

D
is

tri
ct

 a
nd

 S
ta

te
 P

ar
ks

 h
av

e 
fin

al
iz

ed
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

"fo
un

d"
 s

ta
te

 m
on

ey
 th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

up
 to

 $
53

7,
80

0 
in

 S
ta

te
 fu

nd
s 

be
in

g 
gr

an
te

d 
to

 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 to

 c
ov

er
 s

om
e 

sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

tw
o 

ca
pi

ta
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

(r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t r
oo

fs
 a

nd
 A

C
 o

ve
rla

y 
to

 th
e 

pi
cn

ic
 a

re
a 

ro
ad

). 
 T

he
 D

is
tri

ct
  

sp
on

so
re

d 
SB

 1
70

 (W
ol

k)
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 e

xe
m

pt
 th

e 
m

ill
 fr

om
 s

ta
te

 fo
od

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 s
o 

th
at

 fl
ou

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
m

ill
 c

an
 b

e 
so

ld
 a

s 
a 

fo
od

 
ite

m
; t

he
 b

ill
 p

as
se

d 
th

e 
le

gi
sl

at
ur

e,
 b

ut
 u

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly

 o
pp

os
iti

on
 fr

om
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

G
ov

er
no

r v
et

oi
ng

 th
e 

bi
ll.

  S
en

at
or

 
W

ol
k 

re
in

tro
du

ce
d 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

20
15

 s
es

si
on

; t
he

 b
ill

 p
as

se
d 

th
e 

Se
na

te
, b

ut
 w

as
 tu

rn
ed

 in
to

 a
 tw

o 
ye

ar
 b

ill
, a

nd
 th

en
 d

ro
pp

ed
, d

ue
 to

 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

op
po

si
tio

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
.  

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 p

la
ns

 fo
r t

he
 re

pa
ir 

of
 th

e 
ca

bi
ns

 w
er

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

14
 fo

r S
ta

te
 

Pa
rk

s 
ap

pr
ov

al
, a

nd
 w

er
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
4.

  I
n 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t w

as
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

d 
by

 s
ev

er
al

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 c
on

si
de

r t
ak

in
g 

ov
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f R
ob

er
t L

ou
is

 S
te

ve
ns

on
 S

ta
te

 P
ar

k;
 a

fte
r a

pp
ro

va
l f

ro
m

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d,
 s

ta
ff 

in
 J

un
e 

20
14

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 a

 
pr

op
os

al
 to

 S
ta

te
 P

ar
ks

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
so

m
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 R

LS
; t

hi
s 

pr
op

os
al

  h
as

 re
ce

iv
ed

 fa
vo

ra
bl

e 
re

sp
on

se
, t

he
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
w

as
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 S

ta
te

 b
ud

ge
t f

or
 2

01
5-

16
.  

A 
fre

e 
ad

m
is

si
on

 d
ay

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
de

di
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
R

id
ge

 T
ra

il/
Vi

ne
 T

ra
il 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
as

 
he

ld
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 2

7,
 2

01
4.

  S
ta

te
-g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

ed
 ro

of
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 d
ay

 u
se

 a
re

a 
ro

ad
w

ay
s 

w
er

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
4.

   
Th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

St
at

e 
Pa

rk
s 

w
ith

 a
 d

ra
ft 

Ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

m
id

-O
ct

ob
er

 o
f 2

01
5;

 th
e 

dr
af

t a
gr

ee
m

en
t i

s 
st

ill
 u

nd
er

 re
vi

ew
 b

y 
St

at
e 

Pa
rk

s.
  I

n 
ea

rly
 2

01
6 

St
at

e 
Pa

rk
s 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 

fo
r n

ow
 lo

ca
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

er
e 

on
ly

 b
ei

ng
 e

xt
en

de
d 

fo
r t

w
o 

ye
ar

s,
 a

nd
 th

at
 th

e 
tw

o 
ye

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 w
ou

ld
n'

t b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 u

nt
il 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 

20
16

.  
Af

te
r m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
St

at
e 

Pa
rk

s 
D

ire
ct

or
 in

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
6,

 S
ta

te
 P

ar
ks

 in
di

ca
te

d 
th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
 2

0 
ye

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
s 

ha
d 

be
en

 in
iti

al
ly

 
ag

re
ed

.  
C

ab
in

 re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 fu

rn
is

hi
ng

s,
  i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 a

re
 c

om
pl

et
e 

fo
r t

hr
ee

 c
ab

in
s 

an
d 

a 
sh

ow
er

/to
ile

t c
om

bo
 b

ui
ld

in
g,

 a
nd

 m
os

tly
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
fo

r t
he

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 tw

o 
ca

bi
ns

 th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
nt

ed
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
.  

Th
e 

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 w

as
 s

et
 u

p 
th

ro
ug

h 
R

es
er

ve
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 a
nd

 c
ab

in
 re

nt
al

s 
st

ar
te

d 
in

 la
te

 J
un

e 
20

16
.  

19



Am
y's

 G
ro

ve
D

on
at

io
n 

of
 5

0 
ac

re
s 

al
on

g 
D

ry
 C

re
ek

 a
nd

 W
in

g 
C

re
ek

Th
e 

do
na

tio
n 

of
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
50

 a
cr

es
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

C
ha

m
be

rla
in

 fa
m

ily
 to

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 c
lo

se
d 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
5.

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 R
id

ge
 T

ra
il 

R
ea

lig
nm

en
t

Am
en

dm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
lig

nm
en

t o
f t

he
 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 R
id

ge
 T

ra
il 

ex
te

nd
 n

or
th

 to
 th

e 
O

at
 H

ill
 

M
in

e 
Tr

ai
l

Ba
y/

R
iv

er
 T

ra
il 

--
 A

m
er

ic
an

 C
an

yo
n 

to
 N

ap
a 

Ph
as

e 
I

Ph
as

e 
O

ne
--

Eu
cl

yp
tu

s 
D

riv
e 

to
 G

re
en

 Is
la

nd
 

R
oa

d

Ph
as

e 
Tw

o-
A 

Po
nd

 1
0

D
FW

 s
ur

fa
ce

d 
th

e 
ex

si
tin

g 
le

ve
e 

w
ith

 g
ra

ve
l a

nd
 o

pe
ne

d 
th

e 
ga

te
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

 s
pr

in
g 

20
15

.

Ph
as

e 
Th

re
e-

-S
os

co
l F

er
ry

 R
oa

d 
to

 N
ap

a 
Pi

pe

Be
rr

ye
ss

a 
Vi

st
a 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on

C
ed

ar
 R

ou
gh

s/
Sm

itt
le

 C
re

ek
Ac

qu
is

iti
on

 o
f 4

43
 a

cr
es

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

ub
lic

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 C

ed
ar

 R
ou

gh
s 

fro
m

 S
m

itt
le

 C
re

ek
 D

ay
 U

se
 

Ar
ea

C
on

no
lly

 R
an

ch

H
is

to
ric

 R
O

W
 A

na
ly

si
s

St
ud

y 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

st
at

us
 o

f h
is

to
ric

 
ro

ad
 R

ig
ht

s-
of

-W
ay

 a
nd

 w
he

th
er

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
va

lu
e 

as
 n

on
-m

ot
or

iz
ed

 re
cr

ea
tio

na
l t

ra
ils

Li
nd

a 
Fa

lls

M
as

te
r P

la
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

O
bt

ai
n 

rig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 tr
ai

l t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 fe

de
ra

l l
an

ds
 o

n 
Bl

ue
 

R
id

ge
 a

nd
 to

 B
er

ry
es

sa
 P

ea
k

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
 c

lo
se

d 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

5.

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ea

se
m

en
t a

cc
ep

te
d 

in
 s

pr
in

g 
20

08
 fr

om
 L

an
d 

Tr
us

t o
f N

ap
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

fo
r t

hi
s 

39
 a

cr
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, w
hi

ch
 is

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
la

nd
 tr

us
t

Be
rr

ye
ss

 P
ea

k 
Tr

ai
l

C
om

pl
et

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 s

pr
in

g 
of

 2
01

5 
of

 0
.7

 m
ile

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
So

sc
ol

 F
er

ry
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

th
e 

N
ap

a 
Pi

pe
 p

ro
pe

rty
 in

 th
e 

N
ap

a 
Va

lle
y 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
k.

  T
he

 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 re
tu

rn
 in

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

 o
f 2

01
5 

to
 re

ap
pl

y 
st

ab
ili

ze
r i

n 
th

os
e 

sp
ot

s 
w

he
re

 it
 d

id
n'

t s
et

 u
p 

du
e 

to
 c

ol
d 

an
d 

w
et

 w
ea

th
er

.

O
bt

ai
ne

d 
do

na
te

d 
tra

il 
ea

se
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

Ah
m

an
n 

fa
m

ily
 to

 c
lo

se
 g

ap
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

pu
bl

ic
 la

nd
s 

on
 B

lu
e 

R
id

ge
.  

A 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

U
se

 
Pe

rm
it 

he
ar

in
g 

w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

ec
em

be
r 1

6,
 2

00
9 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

is
si

on
.  

An
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r a
nd

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

. B
LM

's
 b

io
lo

gi
st

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
th

e 
al

ig
nm

en
t o

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r 1

7,
 2

01
1.

  T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 v
ol

un
te

er
 tr

ai
l b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
or

k 
pa

rti
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 h

el
d 

nu
m

er
ou

s 
tim

es
 b

et
w

ee
n 

20
11

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
es

en
t, 

an
d 

th
e 

tra
il 

is
 n

ow
 d

on
e 

ex
ce

pt
 fo

r s
ig

na
ge

 a
nd

 a
 fe

nc
e 

cr
os

si
ng

.  
D

is
tri

ct
 s

ta
ff 

m
et

 w
ith

 F
is

h 
an

d 
G

am
e 

on
 J

un
e 

15
, 2

01
2 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 s

ig
na

ge
 a

t t
he

 tr
ai

lh
ea

d 
on

 D
FG

 p
ro

pe
rty

, a
nd

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
2 

su
bm

itt
ed

 s
ig

na
ge

 la
ng

ua
ge

 fo
r 

D
FG

 re
vi

ew
.  

St
af

f c
on

ta
ct

ed
 D

FG
 (n

ow
 D

FW
) i

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 o

f 2
01

3,
ag

ai
n 

in
 e

ar
ly

 A
pr

il,
 a

nd
 a

ga
in

 in
 la

te
 s

um
m

er
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

st
af

us
 o

f t
he

ir 
re

vi
ew

.  
In

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

4 
D

FW
 s

ta
ff 

re
sp

on
de

d 
w

ith
 a

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
en

try
 s

ig
n 

de
si

gn
, a

nd
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

ou
r f

en
ce

 s
til

e 
de

si
gn

.  
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 in
st

al
le

d 
th

e 
fe

nc
e 

st
ile

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

4.
  D

FW
 in

st
al

le
d 

th
e 

tra
il 

si
gn

 in
 la

te
 J

un
e 

20
15

, t
ho

ug
h 

th
e 

si
gn

 c
op

y 
is

 m
is

si
ng

 s
om

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

tra
il 

ea
se

m
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 tr
ai

l u
se

s 
af

te
r l

ea
vi

ng
 D

FW
 p

ro
pe

rty
. S

ee
 a

tta
ch

ed
 p

ic
tu

re
. S

ta
ff 

ha
s 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 tw
o 

ne
w

 s
ig

ns
 to

 b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 a

t t
he

 te
rm

in
i o

f t
he

 
pr

iv
at

e 
la

nd
 tr

ai
l e

as
em

en
t t

ha
t c

le
ar

ly
 s

ta
te

 th
e 

ru
le

s 
fo

r u
si

ng
 th

e 
ea

se
m

en
t; 

th
es

e 
w

er
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
by

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

in
 la

te
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
5.

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 p
at

io
, r

es
tro

om
s 

an
d 

co
ok

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

00
8 

us
in

g 
St

at
e 

Pr
op

 1
2 

fu
nd

s.

Th
e 

M
as

te
r P

la
n 

fo
r 2

00
8-

20
13

 w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

9

In
 D

ec
em

be
r o

f 2
01

2 
th

e 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
 R

id
ge

 T
ra

il 
C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t o
f t

he
 R

id
ge

 T
ra

il 
th

ro
ug

h 
N

ap
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
.

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f 2

24
 a

cr
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

La
nd

 T
ru

st
 o

f N
ap

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
fo

r u
se

 a
s 

a 
pu

bl
ic

 p
ar

k 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 e

ar
ly

 2
00

8 
us

in
g 

St
at

e 
Pr

op
 1

2 
fu

nd
s.

C
om

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

C
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

5 
m

ile
s 

of
 C

la
ss

 I 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

pa
th

 in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f A
m

er
ic

an
 C

an
yo

n 
al

on
g 

th
e 

N
ap

a 
R

iv
er

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 
Ap

ril
 2

01
2,

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f A
m

er
ic

an
 C

an
yo

n,
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f F

is
h 

an
d 

G
am

e 
an

d 
N

ap
a 

Va
lle

jo
 W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ut
ho

rit
y.

  A
 fo

rm
al

 
op

en
in

g 
ce

re
m

on
y 

w
as

 h
el

d 
Ju

ne
 2

, 2
01

2.

St
af

f h
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

vi
ew

 o
f h

is
to

ric
 ri

gh
ts

-o
f-w

ay
, a

nd
 is

 n
ow

 fo
cu

si
ng

 a
tte

nt
io

n 
on

 th
os

e 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 p

ot
en

tia
l.20



Fi
rs

t s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 u

pd
at

e 
to

 th
e 

M
as

te
r P

la
n 

ad
op

te
d 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9

M
ill

ik
en

 R
es

er
vo

ir 
Tr

ai
ls

 a
nd

 P
ic

ni
c 

Ar
ea

 F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

St
ud

y
W

ou
ld

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
3 

m
ile

s 
of

 B
ay

 
Ar

ea
 R

id
ge

 T
ra

il 
pl

us
 a

dd
io

na
l f

ee
de

r a
nd

 lo
op

 
tra

ils
, a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a
 s

ta
gi

ng
 a

nd
 p

ic
ni

c 
ar

ea

M
oo

re
 C

re
ek

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

Pa
rk

N
ap

a 
R

iv
er

 E
co

lo
gi

ca
l R

es
er

ve
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

N
ap

a 
R

iv
er

 E
co

lo
gi

ca
l R

es
er

ve
 R

es
to

ra
tio

n

N
ew

el
l P

re
se

rv
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Pr
ov

id
e 

on
-s

ite
 w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y 

fo
r g

ro
up

 
ca

m
pg

ro
un

d 
fo

r c
at

tle
 

O
at

 H
ill

 M
in

e 
Tr

ai
l Tr

an
sf

er
 o

f 4
0 

ac
re

 p
ar

ce
l f

ro
m

 B
LM

R
iv

er
 to

 R
id

ge
 T

ra
il 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

R
iv

er
 to

 R
id

ge
 T

ra
il Lo

t l
in

e 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t t
o 

le
ga

liz
e 

R
iv

er
 to

 R
id

ge
 

Tr
ai

l a
s 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 (i

t c
ur

en
tly

 e
nc

ro
ac

he
s 

on
 

R
iv

er
 to

 R
id

ge
 T

ra
il 

En
tra

ce
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

R
iv

er
 to

 R
id

ge
 T

ra
il C
or

re
ct

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

to
 tr

ai
l c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 

ye
ar

-r
ou

nd
.

Tw
o 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r w
or

k 
w

ee
ke

nd
s 

in
 M

ar
ch

 a
nd

 A
pr

il 
an

d 
tw

o 
m

or
e 

in
 M

ay
 o

f 2
01

0 
w

er
e 

or
ga

ni
ze

d 
by

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 to
 c

le
ar

 b
ru

sh
, i

m
pr

ov
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

, a
nd

 
su

rfa
ce

 a
bo

ut
 3

00
 fe

et
 o

f t
he

 tr
ai

l w
ith

 q
ua

rr
y 

fin
es

 to
 c

on
tro

l p
ro

bl
em

s 
w

ith
 m

ud
.  

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
dd

ito
na

l w
or

k 
in

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
1.

Sk
yl

in
e 

Pa
rk

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
Tr

ai
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

Sk
yl

in
e 

Pa
rk

 C
on

ce
ss

io
na

ire
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t R
en

ew
al

Pa
rk

in
g 

ar
ea

 p
av

ed
, a

nd
 ro

ck
 b

ar
rie

r i
ns

ta
lle

d 
to

 c
on

tro
l v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 a
cc

es
s 

in
 2

00
7.

  T
ra

sh
 e

nc
lo

su
re

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 a
nd

 e
nt

ry
 s

ig
ns

 re
st

or
ed

 b
y 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 in

 2
00

8.
 D

et
er

io
ra

te
d 

ki
os

k 
re

m
ov

ed
 in

 2
00

8.
   

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 in
 J

ul
y 

20
08

 a
ss

um
ed

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y's

 ro
le

 in
 m

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

pr
es

er
ve

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
jo

in
t m

an
ag

em
en

t a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 D

FG
.  

A 
ne

w
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 th

e 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n 

O
pt

io
ns

 3
 

w
as

 s
ta

rte
d 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9.

  T
he

 o
ld

 d
et

er
io

ra
te

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ki

os
k,

 w
hi

ch
 h

ad
 b

ec
om

e 
a 

se
rio

us
 e

ye
so

re
, w

as
 re

m
ov

ed
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

8.

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

ni
m

al
 s

ilo
ue

tte
s 

al
on

g 
th

e 
en

try
w

ay
 fe

nc
e 

ill
us

tra
tin

g 
th

e 
ty

pe
s 

of
 b

ird
s 

an
d 

m
am

m
al

s 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Ea
gl

e 
Sc

ou
t c

an
di

da
te

 in
 2

00
8.

  I
n 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

8 
fiv

e 
Va

lle
y 

O
ak

 tr
ee

s 
w

er
e 

pl
an

te
d 

at
 th

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
 2

21
 e

nt
ra

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
tra

il 
w

ith
 th

e 
as

si
st

an
ce

 o
f a

 v
ol

un
te

er
 fr

om
 C

N
PS

.  

N
ap

a 
R

iv
er

 F
lo

od
 C

on
tro

l E
as

em
en

t
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ea
se

m
en

t a
cc

ep
te

d 
by

 D
is

tri
ct

 in
 2

00
7 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

Fl
oo

d 
D

is
tri

ct
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g

As
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

la
nd

 tr
us

t o
n 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

's
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 B

er
ry

es
sa

 V
is

ta
, t

he
 la

nd
 tr

us
t w

as
 w

ill
in

g 
to

 u
se

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
oc

ee
ds

 fr
om

 
th

e 
tra

ns
ac

tio
n 

to
 fu

nd
 a

 w
el

l p
um

p 
an

d 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
sy

st
em

 a
t t

he
 P

re
se

rv
e.

  H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 fi
rs

t w
el

l d
ril

le
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f A
m

er
ic

an
 C

an
yo

n 
ca

m
e 

up
 d

ry
.  

Th
e 

C
ity

 h
as

 d
ro

pp
ed

 p
la

ns
 fo

r d
ig

gi
ng

 a
ny

 m
or

e 
te

st
 w

el
ls

.

D
is

tri
ct

 s
ta

ff 
ne

go
tia

te
d 

re
ne

w
al

 o
f c

on
ce

ss
io

na
ire

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y.
  T

he
 re

ne
w

al
 in

vo
lv

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

fe
e 

sc
he

du
le

 a
nd

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f s
ub

ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 th

re
e 

no
n-

pr
of

it 
pa

rtn
er

 o
ra

ni
za

tio
ns

.

Er
os

io
n 

co
nt

ro
l w

or
k 

on
 L

ak
e 

M
ar

ie
 R

oa
d,

 a
nd

 p
av

in
g 

of
 c

am
pg

ro
un

d 
lo

op
 ro

ad
, c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

00
7 

us
in

g 
St

at
e 

Pr
op

 1
2 

fu
nd

s.
  

A 
ne

w
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ki

os
k 

w
as

 in
st

al
le

d 
at

 th
e 

en
tra

nc
e 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
8 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
 B

oy
 S

co
ut

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
Se

ve
ra

l L
iv

e 
O

ak
 s

ee
dl

in
gs

 w
er

e 
do

na
te

d 
by

 C
N

PS
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
la

nt
ed

 a
t t

he
 e

nt
ra

nc
e 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

its
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e.
  

D
ee

ds
 a

cc
om

pl
is

hi
ng

 th
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t i

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
Sy

ar
 a

nd
 th

e 
St

at
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

co
rd

ed
.  

Th
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

, a
nd

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
by

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s.
  T

he
 N

ap
a 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r, 

20
09

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
ci

ty
 s

ta
ff 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

to
 h

ol
d 

of
f o

n 
th

e 
M

ili
ke

n 
R

es
er

vo
ir 

tra
ils

 p
ro

je
ct

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
H

en
ne

ss
ey

 tr
ai

l p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

p 
an

d 
ru

nn
in

g.

Th
is

 m
ul

ti-
ye

ar
 p

ro
je

ct
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 b

ul
k 

of
 th

e 
in

va
si

ve
 te

as
el

 th
at

 h
ad

 ta
ke

n 
ov

er
 th

e 
5 

ac
re

 m
ea

do
w

 a
t t

he
 e

nt
ra

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
R

es
er

ve
, a

nd
 th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 s

ho
rt 

na
tiv

e 
pl

an
t 

in
te

rp
re

tiv
e 

tra
il.

  W
or

k 
w

as
 d

on
e 

by
 v

ol
un

te
er

s,
 s

tu
de

nt
s,

 a
nd

 p
ai

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s.
  I

n 
do

in
g 

th
is

 w
or

k,
 s

ev
er

al
 th

ou
sa

nd
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
 d

ay
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l e
du

ca
tio

n 
ab

ou
t n

at
iv

e 
an

d 
in

va
si

ve
 p

la
nt

s 
an

d 
rip

ar
ia

n 
ec

ol
og

y.

Th
e 

O
at

 H
ill

 M
in

e 
Tr

ai
l w

as
 fo

rm
al

ly
 o

pe
ne

d 
in

 M
ay

 0
f 2

00
8,

 a
fte

r a
 m

aj
or

 v
ol

un
te

er
 w

or
k 

pa
rty

 d
oi

ng
 s

ig
na

ge
 in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 b

ru
sh

 re
m

ov
al

 a
nd

 e
ro

si
on

 c
on

tro
l.

Bo
ar

d 
ad

ho
c 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

.  
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 fo

r d
oi

ng
 u

pd
at

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

gr
ee

d 
up

on
.  

Pr
oj

ec
t w

as
 d

el
ay

ed
 d

ue
 to

 c
om

pe
tin

g 
de

m
an

ds
 o

n 
st

af
f 

tim
e 

(p
rim

ar
ily

 th
e 

ef
fo

rt 
to

 k
ee

p 
N

ap
a'

s 
st

at
e 

pa
rk

s 
fro

m
 c

lo
si

ng
.  

A 
dr

af
t u

pd
at

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d 

by
 s

ta
ff 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
ad

 h
oc

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 

fo
r t

he
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
up

da
te

, a
nd

 re
le

as
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
at

 th
e 

Ap
ril

 9
, 2

01
2 

m
ee

tin
g 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 c
om

m
en

t. 
Th

e 
pl

an
 u

pd
at

e 
w

as
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

at
 

its
 J

un
e 

20
12

 m
ee

tin
g.

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 in
 2

00
8 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 B

LM
 fo

r a
 n

on
-fe

e 
tra

ns
fe

r t
o 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 o
f a

 4
0 

ac
re

 p
ar

ce
l a

t M
ap

le
 S

pr
in

gs
 o

n 
th

e 
O

at
 H

ill
 M

in
e 

Tr
ai

l; 
th

is
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
is

 p
en

di
ng

.  
St

af
f m

et
 w

ith
 B

LM
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

11
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 h
ow

 to
 s

pe
ed

 u
p 

th
is

 tr
an

sf
er

; a
no

th
er

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
to

pi
c 

w
as

 h
el

d 
Au

gu
st

 5
, 

20
11

.  
Th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 is

 s
til

l w
ai

tin
g 

on
 B

LM
 to

 p
ro

ce
ss

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

  B
LM

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
16

 in
di

ca
te

d 
th

ey
 d

id
 n

ot
 w

an
t t

o 
tra

ns
fe

r t
hi

s 
pa

rc
el

, s
o 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

's
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
dr

op
pe

d.

O
at

 H
ill

 M
in

e 
Tr

ai
lAc

qu
is

iti
on

 o
f 6

73
 a

cr
es

 in
 th

e 
M

oo
re

 C
re

ek
 W

at
er

sh
ed

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

8.
  

M
as

te
r P

la
n 

U
pd

at
e

21



Sk
yl

in
e 

Pa
rk

 T
ra

il 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

M
aj

or
 v

ol
un

te
er

 e
ve

nt
 to

 re
ro

ut
e 

an
d 

re
pa

ir 
tra

ils

Sk
yl

in
e 

Pa
rk

 F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Pa
rtn

er
-s

po
ns

or
ed

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

nc
lu

de
 a

 
se

co
nd

 g
re

en
ho

us
e 

an
d 

a 
co

ve
re

d 
eq

ue
st

ria
n 

ar
en

a.

So
ut

h 
N

ap
a 

W
et

la
nd

s 
H

ab
ita

t A
re

a
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 th
os

e 
w

et
la

nd
s 

ow
ne

d 
by

 
th

e 
N

ap
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

flo
od

 c
on

tro
l d

is
tri

ct
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

N
ap

a 
R

iv
er

, H
ig

hw
ay

 2
9 

an
d 

N
ew

po
rt 

D
riv

e 
fo

r u
se

 a
s 

ha
bi

ta
t a

nd
 n

at
ur

e-
ba

se
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

n.
St

at
e 

Pa
rk

s
As

su
m

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f B

ot
he

-N
ap

a 
Va

lle
y 

St
at

e 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 k

ee
p 

it 
an

d 
th

e 
Ba

le
 G

ris
t M

ill
 

D
on

at
io

n 
of

 3
,4

00
 a

cr
es

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
to

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 b
y 

Bo
b 

an
d 

Ev
al

yn
 T

rin
ch

er
o

W
ild

 L
ak

e 
R

an
ch

As
si

st
 la

nd
 tr

us
t w

ith
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
le

 jo
in

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f t

ra
ils

, c
am

pi
ng

 a
nd

 p
ic

ni
c 

ar
ea

s.

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

pe
rty

, t
og

et
he

r w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

ub
lic

 la
nd

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

, t
ha

t w
as

 le
d 

by
 th

e 
La

nd
 

Tr
us

t o
f N

ap
a 

C
ou

nt
y.

  T
he

 la
nd

 tr
us

t h
as

 d
ec

id
ed

, a
t l

ea
st

 fo
r t

he
 n

ea
r t

er
m

, t
o 

m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

W
ild

la
ke

-D
uf

f p
ro

pe
rty

 it
se

lf.

Tr
ic

he
ro

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
Th

e 
do

na
tio

n 
w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
9,

 2
01

0.
  A

 re
la

te
d 

gr
an

tin
g 

of
 a

n 
ac

ce
ss

 e
as

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

La
ke

 B
er

ry
es

sa
 R

es
or

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t D
is

tri
ct

 
w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
 m

id
-J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
1.

  

Tr
an

sf
er

 w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 c
on

ce
pt

 b
y 

th
e 

flo
od

 c
on

tro
l d

is
tri

ct
, a

nd
 P

ar
k 

D
is

tri
ct

 s
ta

ff 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 th

e 
fir

st
 d

ra
ft 

of
 a

 tr
an

sf
er

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

 S
ub

se
qu

en
tly

, 
at

to
rn

ey
's

 fo
r t

he
 fl

oo
d 

di
st

ric
t c

on
cl

ud
ed

 it
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

be
tte

r f
ro

m
 th

ei
r p

er
sp

ec
tiv

e 
fo

r t
he

 fl
oo

d 
di

st
ric

t t
o 

re
ta

in
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, d
ue

 to
 th

ei
r 

on
go

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

.

St
af

f  
w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 S

PC
A 

an
d 

V-
O

-C
AL

 to
 s

po
ns

or
 a

 w
ee

ke
nd

 w
or

k 
pa

rty
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

5-
17

, 2
01

0.
  A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
11

0 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 w
or

ke
d 

to
 re

ro
ut

e 
an

d 
re

pa
ir 

tra
ils

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
in

g 
se

rio
us

 e
ro

si
on

 p
ro

bl
em

s.
  S

PC
A 

is
 d

on
at

in
g 

$1
,0

00
 to

w
ar

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
.

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 to
ok

 o
ve

r o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

ks
 o

n 
Ap

ril
 1

, 2
01

2,
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
5 

ye
ar

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
St

at
e 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

th
e 

pa
rk

s.

Th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r a
 s

ec
on

d 
gr

ee
nh

ou
se

 a
nd

 a
 c

ov
er

ed
 a

re
na

  w
er

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f G

en
er

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 

Su
pe

rv
is

or
s.

   
Th

e 
sp

on
so

rs
 o

f t
he

se
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

no
w

 ra
is

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 

22



August 2016 Park Report 

Written by Sandy Jones 

Bothe-Napa Valley-  

Rob and crew are making great progress on the two small cabins.  Plumbing is installed, flooring bids are 
coming in. Appliances will be ordered soon.  The parking spaces were made and the signs are up that 
name the cabins (Manzanita and Madrone Cabins)   

                                                        

A few trees have come down this summer and Tyler and crew have been diligent on keeping the trails 
cleared as the reports come in. 

There were two events at Bothe in August. The first was a small gathering of Ukulele players, called 
Camp OO, KOO LAY LAY….They enjoyed their time and activities at the park, but would like to come in 
June next year when the day time temps are a bit cooler. 

The  2nd annual Vintage Trailer event, sponsored by the Napa County Landmarks,  brought in many day 
users. The day was fun and the food provided was enjoyed by all.  A meeting will be held this month to 
discuss how the logistics worked and how to improve the event for next year. 

Summer is winding down as fall sets in. We expect to be busy on all weekend through October according 
to the reservation report. We are losing a few staff members to school obligations and will need to hire 
to back fill those positions. 

The cabins were full on Labor Day weekend. They brought in needed revenue for the park.  We had one 
complaint of a stray cricket that joined the guests in the cabin that sang all night.  Unfortunately the 
guests were kept up all night to the virtuoso echo. 

Bale Grist Mill- 

The new miller trainee, Steve Harle, has been helping to keep the grounds orderly, mill greased and 
learning the ins and outs on the upcoming events.  He will transition from a trainee to a miller in 
September and pull a few shifts milling.  Steve also works at Bothe in the Kiosk and will continue to be 
involved in the planning and prep of the Harvest Dinner, Old Mill Days, and Pioneer Christmas and the 
Winter Dinner in February. 

23



Pete McGee NVSPA Board president has offered again this year to let park staff come pick apples for Old 
Mill Days.   

Steve Harle made a trip to Ardenwood Farm an East Bay Regional Park, to pick up our yearly supply of 
Wheat on the stalk for our threshing demonstrations. EBRPD has continued to be a good partner with 
us. 

Because Jeanne Marioni will be retiring as our wonderful events planner, PR person etc…and park report 
writer, we are taking appropriate steps to train Steve and Margaret to handle some of her duties.  Jay 
Jessen has stepped into help with many of the other park operations and work with us on planning the 
next year events. (As it will take all of us to replace her) 

RLS 

RLS continues to be a popular hiking park with the parking lot over full on weekends all summer. 

24


	Agenda 160912
	Agenda Item 4.a  8-8-16 Parks Minutes
	Agenda Item 4.b Smittle Creek USGS seismic monitoring station 
	Agenda Item 4.b attachment 1 smittle creek seismic monitoring station background info 
	Agenda Item 4.c  Staff Reportable Actions
	Agenda Item 4.c attachment 1 Parks - August Expenses 2016
	Sheet1

	Agenda Item 4.d Project Status Report 160912
	Sheet1

	Agenda Item 4.f August Park Report 2016 (1)



